
ROCKFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting – February 12, 2024

5:30 PM
Agenda

CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

RECOGNITION

1. Middle School Students of the Month
2. Mandy Scott – Michigan Vocal Teacher of the Year

ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Minutes from the January 15, 2024 meeting
2. Presentation of bills in the amount of $12,657,057.48
3. Certified Staff Resignations
4. Petition to Strike Delinquent Taxes

NEW BUSINESS

1. RHS Tennis Courts Bid Approval
2. Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Lot Concept Approval
3. Classroom A/V Multimedia System Bid Approval
4. Bond Refunding Ratifying Resolution
5. Capital Improvement Fund Resolution for Prevailing Wage
6. MASB Labor Strategies Update
7. Furniture Purchase

OLD BUSINESS

1. Policy Update – PERA (2nd reading)
2. Elementary Attendance Boundaries

REPORTS

1. Student Representative
2. Collaborative Team Reports
3. Committee Reports

RECOGNITION OF VISITORS AND HEARING OF PEOPLE PRESENT

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS

ADJOURNMENT



Meeting Minutes – Regular Meeting 
January 15, 2024 

Date | time Monday – January 15, 2024 | 5:30 p.m. 
Location Administration Boardroom 

Meeting called to order at 5:30 pm with a moment of silence and the Pledge of Allegiance by President Folsom 

In Attendance 

Board of Education: Kelley Freridge, Barb Helms, Jake Himmelspach, Jarrod Folsom, Christie Ramsey, Nick 
Reichenbach, Tricia Anderson (arrived late and was not present to vote on the approval of the Agenda, 
Consent Agenda or Board Organization) 

Administration: Dr. Steve Matthews, Mike Ramm, Allison Clements, Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Jodi Nester 

Adoption of Agenda 

Motion to approve agenda by Jake Himmelspach with support by Christie Ramsey. Motion passed 
unanimously. 

Recognition 

No recognition for January.  Students of the Month for January will be recognized at the February meeting. 

Consent Agenda 

Motion to approve by Christie Ramsey, with support by Nick Reichenbach. Motion passed unanimously. 

 Approval of minutes from December 11, 2023 meeting 
 Payment of bills in the amount of $13,626,159.38. 
 Certified Staff Resignation 

 

New Business 

Board Member Organization 

 Nomination for President.   

 Kelley Freridge nominated Jarrod Folsom.  No other nominees.  Passed unanimously. 

 Nomination for Vice President. 

 Christie Ramsey nominated Kelley Freridge.  No other nominees.  Passed Unanimously. 

 Nomination for Treasurer 

Kelley Freridge nominated Jake Himmelspach.  No other nominees.  Passed Unanimously. 

 Nomination for Secretary 

 Jarrod Folsom nominated Christie Ramsey.  No other nominees.  Passed unanimously. 

 



Board of Education Regular Meeting  
January 15, 2024 

School Board Recognition 

Dr Matthews spoke about the Districts appreciation for our School Board Members.  Each member 
received a gift in appreciation for serving our community.  They are all deeply appreciated. 

Financial Audit 

Allison Clements, Executive Director of building and operations introduced Mark from Hungerford 
who presented a summary of the Rockford Public Schools financial audit.  Mark explained how the 
audit process worked and praised Rockford Public Schools for being thorough in our processes.  Our 
auditor awarded us with an opinion of unmodified which is the highest score available.  Details were 
presented on the categories used to arrive at the opinion of the auditions.  There was discussion 
surrounding the excess balance in our Food Services budget and the limitations placed on spending in 
this area.  Allison thanked Mark and his team for their hard work and the business office for their hard 
work as well.   Motion to accept the audit findings by Jake Himmelspach with support by Nick 
Reichenbach.  Motion passed unanimously. 

Special Policy Updates 

Special policy updates are being presented to the board for a first reading.  Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford 
explained the required legal updates.  These updates are regarding evaluations and PERA.  There are 
ten policy changes.  These policies will be brought to the board at the February meeting for a second 
reading and approval. 

Certified Staff Recommendation   

Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford discussed the need to add a teacher to the River Valley Academy staff due 
to a lateral staffing change that has taken place.  Leeann Randall has been selected to be added to the 
River Valley Academy staff.  Motion to approve by Kelley Freridge with support by Christie Ramsey.  
Motion passed unanimously. 

Administrator Recommendation 

Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford recommended the hiring of Jessica Walburg to fill the position of Director if 
Finance.  This position is being filled due to the promotion of Allison Clements.  Motion to approve by 
Tricia Anderson with support by Nick Reichenbach.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

Old Business 

Attendance Boundaries 

Allison Clements updated the Board of Education on the process.  Approval will be asked for at the 
February meeting 

 

Reports 

Student Representative Report 

Camille Dahlke updated the board on the many current events that have been taking place across the 
district.  Tickets are on sale for Mamma Mia.  The musical will take place in March. 



Board of Education Regular Meeting  
January 15, 2024 

Collaborative Team Reports 

Lakes Elementary Principal, Mindy McGinn discussed things happening at the Elementary level.  Mrs. 
McGinn also talked about the work the elementary principals are doing to ensure consistency 
regarding weather related activities.  She also thanked the board members for their service to the 
district. 

North Rockford Middle School Principal, Lissa Weidenfeller shared things happening at the secondary 
level with the board of education including parent teacher conferences.  The high school will be 
holding a session to help with FAFSA completion.  The board members were thanked for their service 
to the students of Rockford Public Schools.   

 

Recognition of Visitors & Hearing of People Present 

The following community members addressed the Board of Education.  

Cassandra Villareal  Dr. Clara Ziada  Charles Curtis  Brenda Wodarski 

Craig Ladyman  Emily Whalen   Spencer Hayes  Amanda Currie 

Duane Gritter   Sonia Andrews 

Adjournment 

Superintendents Comments – Dr. Matthews discussed the challenges of winter weather and the district 
decisions that go along with it.  He is appreciative of the respectful conversations brought to the board.  
Rockford is a great place to be.  He spoke of the trip he is taking to help build a school in Guatemala. 

President Jarrod Folsom adjourned the meeting at 7:06 PM 

 

    
Recording Secretary Secretary, Board of Education 

 



BBOARD REPORT ON DISBURSEMENTS
    

  DATE:  1/5/2024 2/5/2024

PPAYROLL

GENERAL FUND NET PAYROLL 15 & 16 2,636,749.47
FOOD SERVICE 15 & 16 58,491.91
ATHLETIC FUND 15 & 16 12,924.56

TOTAL  ALL FUNDS 15 & 16 2,708,165.94

ALL FUNDS:
FEDERAL TAX          $ 270,663.11
SOCIAL SECURITY TAX-MEDICARE TAX $ 584,418.22
STATE TAX                $ 133,898.77
TOTAL $ 988,980.10

$ 33,697,146.04

BLUE CROSS INSURANCE $ 41,946.81
NVA/NATIONAL VISION   $
ADN ADMIN(DENTAL) ADMIN FEES $
MESSA (VSP/MED/ LIFE) $ 856,070.76
NATIONAL INSURANCE SVCS(L TERM DISABILITY) $
RETIREMENT PAYROLL  $ 2,470,936.24 $ 3,368,953.81
                

UTILITIES:
DTE ENERGY 28,375.18
CONSUMERS ENERGY $ 115,807.94

BP ENERGY (FORMERLY EDF ENERGY) BULK FUE$ 24,291.42 $ 168,474.54

BAL ON  GEN FUND CREDIT CARD # $ $ 0.00
                                                                                                                                                                                                         
KENT ISD-ITINERANTS 385,112.60
KENT ISD-TRANPORTATION 119,172.76

$ 504,285.36

TOTAL OF ABOVE $ 7,738,859.75
BALANCE OF TOTAL GENERAL FUND 411,046.25
SINKING FUND REG CKS      
SINKING FUND ACH CKS 0.00
SINKING FUND CREDIT CARD 0.00
2023 BOND REG CKS 171,103.56
2023 BOND ACH CKS 3,859,058.43
2023 BOND CREDIT CARD 43,599.36
GENERAL FUND ACH CKS 150,000.00
GENERAL FUND CREDIT CARD 283,390.13
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 12,657,057.48



Human Resources Department
Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Board of Education
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: February 12, 2024
Subject: 2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR RESIGNATIONS

RESIGNATIONS   

                                                                                                                                                                                    
Traci Peake Social Worker Roguewood Elementary 02/16/2024  

Conrad Klima Teacher River Valley Academy 05/31/2024



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 



















Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 























Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 



VALLEY VIEW



11

EXISTING CONDITIONS - VALLEY VIEW



10
.0

0'

REVIEW SCORING LAYOUT HERE TO
COORDINATE CONCRETE REMOVAL
AND REPLACEMENT

NEED TO CONFIRM WITH OWNER IF
THIS LOOP NEEDS TO BE DESIGNED
TO ALLOW BUSSES TO PASS EACH
OTHER OR IF THEY WILL ALL LEAVE
AT THE SAME TIME...

33
.4

4'

30
.8

3'

16
.0

0'

26
.5

4'

18.00'

9.
00

'

24.00'24.00'25.00'

26
.0

0'

SHED

WHERE SHOULD THESE BE LOCATED

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X

W
AL

L
W

AL
L

PERGOLA

REMOVE FOUNDATION AND FILL VOID WITH FLOWABLE FILL.

WTRWTRWTRWTRWTRWTRWTRWTR
WTR

WTRWTRWTRWTRWTRWTRWTRWTRWTR
WTR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

W
TR

WTR WTR WTR

EXISTING DRIVE, CURB AND
CROSS GUTTER TO REMAIN

NEW SIDEWALK

NEW HEAVY DUTY
BIT. PAVING

NEW 10'-0" WIDE
CURBED ISLAND

REMOVE ASPHALT.
AGGREGATE BASE TO
REMAIN

REMOVE AND REPLACE
ENTRANCE CURB AND
CROSS GUTTER

REMOVE ASPHALT.
AGGREGATE BASE TO
REMAIN

REMOVE ASPHALT.
AGGREGATE BASE TO
REMAIN

10.00'

28.00'

R8.50'

R34.00'

R5
0.

50
'

R63.00'

R20.00'

R3.00'

R20.00'

R3.00'

DUB DOWN SIDEWALK AS SHOWN

10'x10' CONCRETE PAD
FOR PAPER GATOR

CONCRETE PAD
FOR RELOCATED
SHED

NEW CURB AND GUTTER TO
MATCH EXISTING

NEW CURB AND GUTTER
TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW CURB AND GUTTER
TO MATCH EXISTING

NEW CONCRETE
WALK TO MATCH
EXISTING

NEW CONCRETE
WALK TO MATCH
EXISTING

NEW CONCRETE
WALK TO MATCH
EXISTING

1
C8.01

HD

1
C8.01

SD

2
C8.01

14
C8.01

2
C8.01

3
C8.01

5
C8.01

6
C8.01

4
C8.01

8
C8.01

2
C8.01

2
C8.01

3
C8.01

15
C8.01

12

SITE CONCEPT - VALLEY VIEW



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 



Bid Review Report

ROCKFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
MULTIMEDIA RENOVATIONS
Issued: December 21, 2024
Opened: January 17, 2024

Review Date January 25, 2024

Selected Bidders Digital Age Technologies

Contract $1,905,953.00

Designer Approval Christopher Meuser

Owner Approval Allison Clements

IN REVIEW OF BID(S), THE FOLLOWING DUE DILIGENCE WAS PERFORMED:
A Reviewed bids for compliance with specifications and contract provisions.

B Conducted post bid interview, requested and received bid clarifications from
bidders on January 24, 2024..

C Review team (Bob Stull and Dakotah Neal) conducted independent
equipment reviews using manufacturer websites and other resources.

D Contacted reference accounts to inquire about experience, workmanship,
warranty compliance and overall satisfaction.

Recommendation Board Motion
To approve a contract with Digital Age Technologies of Davison, Michigan in
the amount of $1,905,953.00, for Classroom Multimedia System
Renovations to support new furniture to be paid with funds from the 2019
bond proceeds.

Page 1 of 1





Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 

Memorandum 

To: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent of Schools 

From: Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business and Operations 

Date: February 9, 2024 

Subject: 

We continue working with the district’s attorney, Jeff Soles, and representatives from PFM, the district’s 
financial analyst, in completing the refunding and closing of the 2014 and 2015 bonds.  The bonds were 
priced and sold on Thursday, January 18, 2024.  The Final Qualification Application has been submitted 
to the MI Department of Treasury. The Final Official Statement will be printed and distributed. 

The recommendation is for the Board of Education to adopt the Ratification Resolution which is 
attached.   

 

  

ATC:kj 

Attachment 
 

 

 

 



 
 

Rockford Public Schools, Kent County, Michigan (the “Issuer”) 

A regular meeting of the board of education of the Issuer (the “Board”) was held in the 
Administration Building, within the boundaries of the Issuer, on the 12th day of February, 2024, 
at 5:30 o’clock in the p.m. (the “Meeting”). 

The Meeting was called to order by Jarrod Folsom, President. 

Present: Members Jarrod Folsom, Kelley Freridge, Christie Ramsey, Jake 
Himmelspach, Tricia Anderson, Barb Helms, Nick Reichenbach 

Absent: Members                                 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ___________________ 
and supported by Member ____________________: 

WHEREAS: 

1. By resolution adopted on November 13, 2023 (the “Bond Resolution”), this Board 
authorized the issuance of not to exceed Twenty-Four Million Dollars ($24,000,000) 2024 
Refunding Bonds (General Obligation - Unlimited Tax) (the “Bonds”) for the purpose of refunding 
that portion of the Issuer’s 2014 School Building and Site Bonds, Series I which are callable on or 
after May 1, 2024, and are due and payable May 1, 2025 through May 1, 2034, inclusive, and May 
1, 2039 (May 1, 2035 mandatory redemption portion only), and the Issuer’s 2015 Refunding Bonds 
which are callable on or after May 1, 2024, and are due and payable May 1, 2025 through May 1, 
2027, inclusive (collectively, the “Refunded Bonds”). 

2. In the Bond Resolution, the Issuer authorized the Superintendent of Schools (an 
“Authorized Officer”) to designate an official of the Issuer to accept an offer on behalf of this 
Board for the sale of the Bonds within the parameters set forth in the Bond Resolution. 

3. Based upon information provided by the Issuer’s financial consulting firm and 
Stifel, Nicolaus & Company, Incorporated (the “Underwriter”), the Issuer selected a negotiated 
sale to allow for flexibility in the timing, sale and structure of the Bonds in response to changing 
market conditions and to allow for flexibility in sizing the defeasance escrow necessary to 
accomplish the refunding of the Refunded Bonds. 

4. The Underwriter presented an offer to purchase the Bonds to the official of the 
Issuer designated by an Authorized Officer on January 19, 2024, which was accepted pursuant to 
the authority delegated in the Bond Resolution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The Underwriter’s offer, and the terms and conditions as set forth in the bond 
purchase agreement (the “Bond Purchase Agreement”), presented to the Authorized Officer and 
accepted on January 19, 2024, to purchase the Bonds at a purchase price of $22,808,163.50, which 
is the par value of the Bonds, plus an original issue premium of $2,090,323.50, less the 
Underwriter’s discount of $82,160.00 is hereby ratified and affirmed. The Bonds shall be issued 
in the aggregate principal amount of $20,800,000 and designated 2024 Refunding Bonds (General 



 
 

2 

Obligation - Unlimited Tax). The Underwriter has agreed in the Bond Purchase Agreement that it 
shall initially offer the Bonds to the public at the yields set forth in Exhibit A hereto. 

2. The Bonds shall be dated February 22, 2024, and shall mature on May 1 of the 
years 2025 to 2035, inclusive, on which interest is payable commencing November 1, 2024 and 
semi-annually thereafter on May 1 and November 1 at the rate and in the principal amounts set 
forth in Exhibit A and shall be subject to optional redemption as set forth herein.  

3. The Bonds or portions of Bonds in multiples of $5,000, maturing on or after May 
1, 2034, shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the Issuer in such order 
as the Issuer may determine and by lot within any maturity, on any date occurring on or after 
May 1, 2033, at par plus accrued interest to the redemption date. 

4. Notice of redemption of any Bond shall be given not less than thirty (30) days and 
not more than sixty (60) days prior to the date fixed for redemption by mail to the registered 
owner’s or owners’ registered address shown on the registration books kept by the Paying Agent 
(the “Paying Agent”). The Bonds shall be called for redemption in multiples of $5,000, and Bonds 
of denominations of more than $5,000 shall be treated as representing the number of Bonds 
obtained by dividing the denomination of the Bond by $5,000, and such Bonds may be redeemed 
in part. The notice of redemption for Bonds redeemed in part shall state that upon surrender of the 
Bond to be redeemed a new Bond or Bonds in an aggregate principal amount equal to the 
unredeemed portion of the Bond surrendered shall be issued to the registered owner thereof. 

If less than all of the Bonds of any maturity shall be called for redemption prior to maturity, 
unless otherwise provided, the particular Bonds or portions of Bonds to be redeemed shall be 
selected by the Paying Agent, in such manner as the Paying Agent in its discretion may deem 
proper, in the principal amounts designated by the Issuer. Any Bonds selected for redemption 
which are deemed to be paid in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Resolution and this 
resolution will cease to bear interest on the date fixed for redemption. Upon presentation and 
surrender of such Bonds at the corporate trust office of the Paying Agent, such Bonds shall be paid 
and redeemed. 

5. Blank Bonds with the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary 
affixed thereto, shall, at the direction of bond counsel and as necessary, be delivered to the Paying 
Agent for safekeeping to be used for registration and transfer of ownership. 

The Bonds are registered as to principal and interest and are transferable as provided in the 
Bond Resolution only upon the books of the Issuer kept for that purpose by the Paying Agent, by 
the registered owner thereof in person or by an agent of the owner duly authorized in writing, upon 
the surrender of the Bond together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Paying 
Agent duly executed by the registered owner or agent thereof and thereupon a new Bond or Bonds 
in the same aggregate principal amount and of the same maturity shall be issued to the transferee 
in exchange therefor as provided in the Bond Resolution, and upon payment of the charges, if any, 
therein provided. The Bonds are issuable in denominations of $5,000, or any integral multiple 
thereof, not exceeding the aggregate principal amount for each maturity. 

If any Bond shall become mutilated, the Issuer, at the expense of the holder of the Bonds, 
shall furnish or cause to be furnished, and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver, a new 



 
 

3 

Bond of like tenor in exchange and substitution of the mutilated Bond, upon surrender to the 
Paying Agent of the mutilated Bond. If any Bond issued under this resolution shall be lost, 
destroyed or stolen, evidence of the loss, destruction or theft and indemnity may be submitted to 
the Paying Agent, and if satisfactory to the Paying Agent and the Issuer, the Issuer at the expense 
of the owner, shall furnish or cause to be furnished, and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and 
deliver a new Bond of like tenor and bearing the statement required by Act 354, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1972, as amended, being sections 129.131 to 129.134, inclusive, of the Michigan 
Compiled Laws, or any applicable law hereafter enacted, in lieu of and in substitution of the Bond 
so lost, destroyed or stolen. If any such Bond shall have matured or shall be about to mature, 
instead of issuing a substitute Bond, the Paying Agent may pay the same without surrender thereof. 

6. The Huntington National Bank, Grand Rapids, Michigan, is hereby approved as 
Escrow Agent under the proposed Escrow Agreement (the “Escrow Agreement”) presented to the 
Board. The Escrow Agreement providing for payment and redemption of the Refunded Bonds is 
hereby approved. The President or Secretary shall execute and deliver the Escrow Agreement 
substantially in the form presented to the Board with such changes and completions as shall be 
necessary as determined by Thrun Law Firm, P.C., in order to accomplish refunding the Refunded 
Bonds in accordance with the law and the Bond Resolution. The Escrow Agent is further 
authorized to act as the Issuer’s Agent, an attorney-in-fact for the purpose of acquiring on behalf 
of the Issuer the federal securities, if necessary, as defined in the Escrow Agreement to meet the 
Board’s obligations under the Escrow Agreement. 

7. Upon delivery of the Bonds, the accrued interest, if any, shall be deposited in the 
Debt Retirement Fund for the Bonds and the balance of the Bond proceeds shall be used as follows: 

A. The approximate sum of $137,482.50 shall be used to pay the cost of issuance of 
the Bonds, and any balance remaining from that sum shall be deposited in the Debt Retirement 
Fund for the Bonds. 

B. The sum of $22,670,681.00 from the Bonds, together with funds on hand from the 
2014 Debt Retirement Fund Account in the amount of $450,000.00 and the 2015 Debt Retirement 
Fund Account in the amount of $145,000.00, shall be paid to the Escrow Agent and then invested 
by it as provided in the Bond Resolution and Exhibit C of the Escrow Agreement for payment of 
principal and interest on the Refunded Bonds. Any funds from the Bond proceeds not used for the 
Escrow Account shall be deposited in the Debt Retirement Fund for the Bonds. 

8. The President and Secretary are hereby authorized to provide the Bonds in 
conformity with the specifications of this resolution by causing their manual or facsimile 
signatures to be affixed thereto, and upon the manual execution by the authorized signatory of the 
Paying Agent, the Treasurer be and is hereby authorized and directed to cause said Bonds to be 
delivered to the Underwriter upon receipt of the purchase price and accrued interest, if any. 

9. The Preliminary Official Statement, dated January 12, 2024, is deemed final for 
purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12(b)(1), relating to the Bonds and its use and distribution by the 
Underwriter is hereby authorized, approved and confirmed. 

10. An Authorized Officer is authorized and directed to execute and deliver the final 
Official Statement on behalf of the Issuer. An Authorized Officer is further authorized to approve, 



 
 

4 

execute and deliver any amendments and supplements to the final Official Statement necessary to 
assure that the statements therein are true, as of the time the Bonds are delivered to the Underwriter, 
and that it does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a 
material fact necessary in order to make the statements, in light of the circumstances under which 
they were made, not misleading. In the absence of an Authorized Officer, the President may 
execute the above documents. 

11. The President or Vice President, the Secretary, the Treasurer, the Superintendent, 
and/or all other officers, agents and representatives of the Issuer and each of them shall execute, 
issue and deliver any certificates, statements, warranties, representations, or documents necessary 
to effect the purposes of this resolution, the Bonds or the Bond Purchase Agreement. 

12. The officers, agents and employees of the Issuer are authorized to take all other 
actions necessary and convenient to facilitate sale and delivery of the Bonds. 

13. The Issuer hereby appoints The Huntington National Bank, Grand Rapids, 
Michigan, as Paying Agent-Bond Registrar and directs an Authorized Officer to execute for and 
on behalf of the Issuer a Paying Agent-Bond Registrar Agreement. 

14. The debt levy heretofore certified for the 2024 tax year is hereby reallocated for the 
July and/or December 2024 levy as shown on the attached Exhibit B. 

15. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 

Ayes:  Members                 

Nays:  Members                  

Resolution declared adopted. 
  
Secretary, Board of Education 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Rockford 
Public Schools, Kent County, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and 
complete copy of a resolution adopted by the Board at the Meeting, the original of which is part 
of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the Meeting was given to 
the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, as amended). 

  
Secretary, Board of Education 

IFK/baf 
 



 
 

5 

EXHIBIT A

 

  



 
 

6 

EXHIBIT B

 



Finance Department 
Allison Clements, Executive Director of Business  

350 N. Main Street  Rockford, MI 49341 
Phone: 616.863.6555  Fax: 616.866.1911 































Human Resources Department
Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent 

350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341
Phone: 616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355

www.rockfordschools.orgrg

Memorandum
To: Dr. Steven Matthews, Superintendent
From: Dr. Korie Wilson-Crawford, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
Date: February 12, 2024
Subject: Special Policy Updates – Second Reading

With the Policy Committee’s approval, the following NEOLA special policy updates will be brought to the 
Board for a second reading on February 12, 2024.

Policy 
Number

Description Revised New Replacement

Po0122 Board Powers X
Po1420 School Administration Evaluation X
Po3120 Employment of Professional Staff X
Po3130 Assignment and Transfer X
Po3131 Staff Reductions and Recalls X
Po3132 Vacancies X
Po3139 Staff Discipline X
Po3140 Termination and Resignation X
Po3142 Probationary Teachers X
Po3220 Professional Staff Evaluation X

Thank you for your continued support of the Policy Review Committee.



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

())* +),-./�01231,

45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9

B-6,5 C)7/�)?�(DE>F�+DGH>4

C)95 7);I::

46163J

E9)7659 K325�::L�:;IM

N1J6�>5O-J59 01@.A�:ML�:;IP

;I::�=�QRSTU�VRWXTY

�

BA5�F-J6@-.6�JA1,,�)75@165�1J�1�Z525@1,�+)[5@J�4.A)),�F-J6@-.6\�EJ�J3.AL�-6�A1J�1,,�)?�6A5�@-]A6JL�7)[5@J�129�936-5J�5̂7@5JJ,/

J61659�-2�J616365_�̀ 1/�5̂5@.-J5�1�7)[5@�-̀7,-59�)@�-2.-9526�6)�12/�7)[5@�5̂7@5JJ,/�J61659�-2�J616365_�129L�5̂.576�1J

7@)O-959�a/�,1[L�̀ 1/�5̂5@.-J5�1�7)[5@�-2.-95261,�)@�177@)7@-165�6)�6A5�75@?)@̀ 12.5�)?�12/�?32.6-)2�@5,1659�6)�6A5�)75@16-)2

)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6�-2�6A5�-265@5J6J�)?�73a,-.�5,5̀ 5261@/�129�J5.)291@/�593.16-)2�-2�6A5�F-J6@-.6�-2.,39-2]L�a36�2)6�,-̀-659�6)L�1,,

)?�6A5�?),,)[-2]b

�

E\�H93.16-2]�4639526J\�c2�199-6-)2�6)�593.16-2]�J639526J�-2�Z@195J�d=�I:L�6A-J�?32.6-)2�̀ 1/�-2.,395�)75@16-)2�)?

7@5J.A)),L�,-?5,)2]�593.16-)2L�193,6�593.16-)2L�.)̀ `32-6/�593.16-)2L�6@1-2-2]L�52@-.À 526�129�@5.@516-)2�7@)]@1̀ J

?)@�)6A5@�75@J)2J\

�

(\�+@)O-9-2]�?)@�6A5�J1?56/�129�[5,?1@5�)?�J639526J�[A-,5�16�J.A)),�)@�16�1�J.A)),=J7)2J)@59�1.6-O-6/�)@�[A-,5�52�@)365�6)

)@�?@)̀ �J.A)),�)@�1�J.A)),=J7)2J)@59�1.6-O-6/\

�

C\�E.e3-@-2]L�.)2J6@3.6-2]L�̀ 1-261-2-2]L�@571-@-2]L�@52)O16-2]L�9-J7)J-2]�)?�)@�.)2O5/-2]�F-J6@-.6�7@)75@6/L�?1.-,-6-5JL

5e3-7̀ 526L�65.A2),)]/�)@�?3@2-JA-2]J\

�

F\�f-@-2]L�.)26@1.6-2]�?)@L�J.A593,-2]L�J375@O-J-2]�)@�65@̀ -216-2]�5̀ 7,)/55JL�-2957529526�.)26@1.6)@J�129�)6A5@J�6)

.1@@/�)36�F-J6@-.6�7)[5@J\

�

H\�>5.5-O-2]L�1..)326-2]�?)@L�-2O5J6-2]�)@�5̂7529-2]�F-J6@-.6�̀ )25/_�a)@@)[-2]�̀ )25/�129�7,59]-2]�F-J6@-.6�?329J�?)@

@571/̀ 526_�129�e31,-?/-2]�?)@�46165�4.A)),�E-9�129�)6A5@�73a,-.�)@�7@-O165�̀ )25/�?@)̀ �,).1,L�@5]-)21,L�46165�)@

g595@1,�J)3@.5J\

�

BA5�F-J6@-.6�̀ 1/�5265@�-26)�1]@55̀ 526J�)@�.))75@16-O5�1@@12]5̀ 526J�[-6A�)6A5@�526-6-5JL�73a,-.�)@�7@-O165L�)@�h)-2

)@]12-i16-)2J�1J�71@6�)?�75@?)@̀ -2]�6A5�?32.6-)2J�)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6\

�

BA5�F-J6@-.6�-J�1�a)9/�.)@7)@165�129�JA1,,�a5�])O5@259�a/�1�J.A)),�a)1@9\�E2�1.6�)?�6A5�()1@9�)?�H93.16-)2�-J�2)6�O1,-9

32,5JJ�177@)O59L�16�1�̀ 556-2]�)?�6A5�()1@9L�a/�1�̀ 1h)@-6/�O)65�)?�6A5�̀ 5̀ a5@J�,1[?3,,/�J5@O-2]�)2�6A5�()1@9\

�

BA5�()1@9�̀ 1/�J3à -6�6)�6A5�F-J6@-.6�5,5.6)@J�1�e35J6-)2�6A16�-J�[-6A-2�6A5�J.)75�)?�6A5�7)[5@J�)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6�5,5.6)@J�129

6A16�6A5�()1@9�.)2J-95@J�7@)75@�?)@�6A5�̀ 121]5̀ 526�)?�6A5�F-J6@-.6�)@�6A5�19O12.5̀ 526�)?�593.16-)2�-2�6A5�F-J6@-.6\�87)2

6A5�19)76-)2�)?�1�e35J6-)2�a/�6A5�()1@9L�6A5�()1@9�JA1,,�J3à -6�6A5�e35J6-)2�6)�6A5�F-J6@-.6�5,5.6)@J�a/�.)̀ 7,/-2]�[-6A

0-.A-]12�5,5.6-)2�,1[�j0\C\N\�Ikl\<I:m\

�

BA5�()1@9�JA1,,�19)76�a/,1[J\�BA5J5�a/,1[J�̀ 1/�5J61a,-JA�)@�.A12]5�()1@9�7@).593@5JL�6A5�23̀ a5@�)?�()1@9�)??-.5@JL�6-6,5J

129�936-5J�)?�()1@9�)??-.5@J�129�12/�)6A5@�̀ 1665@�@5,1659�6)�5??5.6-O5�129�5??-.-526�?32.6-)2-2]�)?�6A5�()1@9\

�

BA5�()1@9�A1J�136A)@-6/L�a1J59�)2�J616365L�6)�̀ 1*5�95.-J-)2J�@5]1@9-2]�6A5�?),,)[-2]�J3ah5.6J�[-6A)36�@5J)@6�6)�7@-)@

a1@]1-2-2]b

�

E\�6A5�7),-./A),95@�)?�12�5̀ 7,)/55�]@)37�-2J3@12.5�a525?-6_

�

(\�6A5�J61@6-2]�91/�?)@�6A5�J.A)),�/51@�129�6A5�1̀ )326�)?�J639526�.)261.6�6-̀5�6)�@5.5-O5�?3,,�J6165�J.A)),�1-9_

�



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

()�*+,�-./0.12*2.3�.4�*+,�521*62-*71�1-+..892/06.:,/,3*�-.//2**,,1�,1*;<821+,=�>3=,6�?)()@)�ABC)DEFFG

�

5)�*+,�=,-212.3�H+,*+,6�.6�3.*�*.�+;:,�23*,69=21*62-*�;3=�23*6;9=21*62-*�.0,39,36.88/,3*�.00.6*>32*2,1G

�

I)�*+,�=,-212.3�H+,*+,6�.6�3.*�*.�0,6/2*�;>*+.62J;*2.3�.4�-+;6*,6�1-+..81�K0><82-�1-+..8�;-;=,/2,1LG

�

M)�-.3*6;-*23N�H2*+�.>*12=,�0;6*2,1�4.6�3.39231*6>-*2.3;8�1>00.6*�1,6:2-,1�06.:2=,=�<O�;3�,/08.O,,�N6.>0�23-8>=23N�*+,

06.-,=>6,1�4.6�.<*;2323N�;�-.3*6;-*P�*+,�2=,3*2*O�.4�*+,�.>*12=,�0;6*O�;3=�*+,�2/0;-*�.3�23=2:2=>;8�521*62-*�,/08.O,,1

.6�;�<;6N;2323N�>32*�24�*+,�,/08.O,,�N6.>0�21�N2:,3�;3�.00.6*>32*O�*.�<2=�.3�06.:2=23N�*+,�3.39231*6>-*2.3;8�1>00.6*

1,6:2-,1G

�

Q)�>1,�.4�:.8>3*,,61G

�

R)�=,-212.31�6,N;6=23N�*+,�>1,�.4�,S0,62/,3*;8�.6�028.*�06.N6;/1�23-8>=23N�1*;4423NP�>1,�.4�*,-+3.8.NOP�06.:212.3�.4�*+,

*,-+3.8.NO�;3=�*+,�2/0;-*�.3�23=2:2=>;8�521*62-*�,/08.O,,1�.6�;�<;6N;2323N�>32*G

�

T)�-./0,31;*2.3�.6�6,2/<>61,/,3*�.4�;�521*62-*�,/08.O,,�4.6�/.3,*;6O�0,3;8*2,1�2/0.1,=�.3�*+,�,/08.O,,�>3=,6�*+,

U><82-�I/08.O/,3*�V,8;*2.31�W-*G

�

X)�;3O�=,-212.3�6,N;6=23N�*+,�08;-,/,3*�.4�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�.6�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�*+;*�=,-212.3�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8

,/08.O,,�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G

�

Y)�231,6*2.3�.4�1*;*>*.628O96,Z>26,=�,/,6N,3-O�/;3;N,6�8;3N>;N,�23*.�;88�-.88,-*2:,�<;6N;2323N�;N6,,/,3*1G

�

[)�=,-212.31�.3�H+,*+,6�*.�,3*,6�23*.�;3�23*,6N.:,63/,3*;8�;N6,,/,3*�*.�-.31.82=;*,P�\.23*8O�0,64.6/�.6�-.88;<.6;*,�.3

.3,�.6�/.6,�4>3-*2.31�.6�1,6:2-,1]

�

)̂�4.6�*,;-+,61�-.:,6,=�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6�_,3>6,�W-*P�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P

06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�0.82-2,1�6,N;6=23N�0,61.33,8�=,-212.31�H+,3�-.3=>-*23N�;�1*;4423N�.6

06.N6;/�6,=>-*2.3�.6�,82/23;*23N�;�0.12*2.3P�;1�H,88�;1�=,-212.31�6,N;6=23N�6,-;88�.6�+2623N�;4*,6�;3O�1>-+�6,=>-*2.3G

�

_+21�23-8>=,1�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�;3O�1>-+�=,-212.31�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8�,/08.O,,�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*)

�

@)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P�06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�;�0,64.6/;3-,

,:;8>;*2.3�1O1*,/�>3=,6�?)()@)�ABC)DÈ a�4.6�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�;3=�;=/2321*6;*.61G

�

?)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�-.3*,3*�.4�;�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�;=/2321*6;*.671�0,64.6/;3-,�,:;8>;*2.3�.6�*+,

2/0;-*�.4�1>-+�=,-212.3G

�

b)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�4.6/;*P�*2/23N�.6�3>/<,6�.4�-8;116../�.<1,6:;*2.31�6,Z>26,=�4.6�,:;8>;*2.3�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6

_,3>6,�W-*�K?)()@)�AB)BA;LG

�

c)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�-8;116../�.<1,6:;*2.3�.4�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�;3=�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�1>-+

=,-212.3�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G

�

U)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P�06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�*+,�/,*+.=�.4

0,64.6/;3-,9<;1,=�-./0,31;*2.3�4.6�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�;3=�;=/2321*6;*.61�23�;--.6=;3-,�H2*+�?)()@)

ABC)DEdCG

�

e)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�+.H�0,64.6/;3-,�,:;8>;*2.3�21�>1,=�*.�=,*,6/23,�*+,�0,64.6/;3-,9<;1,=�-./0,31;*2.3�4.6

06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�;3=�;=/2321*6;*.61G

�

V)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�0,64.6/;3-,9<;1,=�0;O�.4�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�;=/2321*6;*.6�.6�*+,

2/0;-*�.4�1>-+�=,-212.3�.3�1>-+�23=2:2=>;8�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G

�

f)�=,-212.31�;<.>*�*+,�=,:,8.0/,3*P�-.3*,3*P�1*;3=;6=1P�06.-,=>6,1P�;=.0*2.3�;3=�2/08,/,3*;*2.3�.4�;�0.82-O�6,N;6=23N

=21-20823,�.6�=21-+;6N,�4.6�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,61�-.:,6,=�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6�_,3>6,�W-*�K?)()@)�AB)FDLG

�

_)�=,-212.31�-.3-,6323N�*+,�=21-20823,�.6�=21-+;6N,�.4�;�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�-.:,6,=�>3=,6�*+,�_,;-+,6�_,3>6,

W-*�K?)()@)�AB)FDL�.6�*+,�2/0;-*�.4�1>-+�=,-212.3�.3�;3�23=2:2=>;8�06.4,112.3;8�1*;44�/,/<,6�.6�*+,�<;6N;2323N�>32*G

�

D)�06.-,=>6,1�.4�.<*;2323N�;�-.3*6;-*�4.6�1>-+�;3�;N6,,/,3*�*.�*6;314,6�.4�4>3-*2.31�.6�6,10.312<282*2,1G

�

E)�2=,3*2*2,1�.4�;3O�.*+,6�0;6*2,1�*.�1>-+�;3�;N6,,/,3*G

�

g)�;3O�6,Z>26,/,3*�*+;*�H.>8=�:2.8;*,�f,-*2.3�DCKALP�?)()@)�̀EA)EDCKALP�KV2N+*�*.�g.6h�@;HLG



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & '�'

�

(�)*+,-�./.012

�

34�567898:;9�<=:>?�?@6�56A6B:CD6;?E�F:GD<?E�7:;?6;?�<;5�CG:765>G69�:F�?@6�;:?8F87<?8:;�?:�C<G6;?9�G6H>8G65�>;56G

I4J4K4�LMN4OPQR<�S?@6�G6H>8G6D6;?�?:�D<T6�?@6�;:?8F87<?8:;9�89�6FF67?8A6�U8?@�?@6�PNOMVPNOR�97@::B�W6<GX4

K6Y<B I4J4K4�LMN4OO<E�LMN4OOLO�6?�96H4E

I4J4K4�QPL4PNOE�PNPE�PNZE�<;5�PO[

I4J4K4�OZM4LNO�6?�96H4



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

())* +),-./�01231,

45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9

B-6,5 475.-1,�879165�=�C)D5EF5@�:;:<�>5D-G59�4HIJJK�LM0NCN4B>LBJ>�OPLK8LBNJC

H)95 7)QR:;

46163G

L9)7659 S325�::T�:;QU

K1G6�>5D-G59 M5.5EF5@�QVT�:;QV

WXYZ[X\�]̂ _Z̀a�b�cdX̀Ze_�fd\egX�b�ĥ YXijXk�lmln

�

QR:;�=�copqqr�stuvhvcwWswqW�xysrfswvqh

�

�

�

BA5�()1@9�)?�O93.16-)2T�6A@)3zA�6A5�7){5@G�95@-D59�?@)E�6A5�4.A)),�H)95�129�)6A5@�@5,5D126�G616365GT�-G�@5G7)2G-F,5�?)@

6A5�5E7,)/E526�129�9-G.A1@z5�)?�1,,�75@G)225,|�B)�.1@@/�)36�6A-G�@5G7)2G-F-,-6/T�{-6A�6A5�-2D),D5E526�)?�G.A)),

19E-2-G6@16)@GT�-6�95,5z165G�6)�6A5�4375@-26529526�6A5�?32.6-)2�)?�5G61F,-GA-2z�129�-E7,5E526-2z�1�@-z)@)3GT�6@12G71@526T

129�?1-@�75@?)@E12.5�5D1,316-)2�G/G65E�6A16�9)5G�1,,�)?�6A5�?),,){-2z}

�

L|�OD1,3165G�6A5�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@~G��)F�75@?)@E12.5�16�,51G6�12231,,/�-2�1�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2T�{A-,5�7@)D-9-2z

6-E5,/�129�.)2G6@3.6-D5�?559F1.*|

�

BA5�4375@-26529526�)@�95G-z255�GA1,,�75@?)@E�19E-2-G6@16)@G~�5D1,316-)2G|�L9E-2-G6@16)@G�@1659�A-zA,/�5??5.6-D5�)@T�1G

)?�S3,/�QT�:;:RT�5??5.6-D5�)2�6A@55��<��.)2G5.36-D5�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2G�E1/�F5�5D1,31659�5D5@/�)6A5@�/51@T�16�6A5

M-G6@-.6~G�9-G.@56-)2|

�

(|�OG61F,-GA5G�.,51@�177@)1.A5G�6)�E51G3@-2z�G639526�z@){6A�129�7@)D-95G�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@G�{-6A�@5,5D126�9161�)2

G639526�z@){6A|

�

H|�(5?)@5�6A5�:;:R=:;:U�G.A)),�/51@T�?)@6/�75@.526��R;���)?�6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2�GA1,,�F5�F1G59�)2�G639526

z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161|OD1,3165G�1�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@~G��)F�75@?)@E12.5�1G�A-zA,/�5??5.6-D5T�5??5.6-D5T

E-2-E1,,/�5??5.6-D5T�)@�-25??5.6-D5�3G-2z�E3,6-7,5�@16-2z�.165z)@-5G�6A16�61*5�-26)�1..)326�G639526�z@){6A�129

1GG5GGE526�9161|��)@�6A5�:;Q�=:;QV�G.A)),�/51@T�6{526/=?-D5�75@.526��:U���)?�6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2�GA1,,

F5�F1G59�)2�G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161|�(5z-22-2z�{-6A�6A5�:;QV=:;:;�G.A)),�/51@T�?)@6/�75@.526��R;���)?

6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2�GA1,,�F5�F1G59�)2�G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161|

�

+@-)@�6)�S3,/�QT�:;:R�?)@�)@�F3-,9-2z=,5D5,�19E-2-G6@16)@GT�6A5�9161�6)�F5�3G59�-G�6A5�1zz@5z165�G639526�z@){6A�129

1GG5GGE526�9161�6A16�1@5�3G59�-2�651.A5@�12231,�/51@=529�5D1,316-)2G�-2�51.A�G.A)),�-2�{A-.A�6A5�G.A)),

19E-2-G6@16)@�{)@*G�1G�12�19E-2-G6@16)@|��)@�1�.526@1,�)??-.5=,5D5,.526@1,=)??-.5=,5D5,�19E-2-G6@16)@T�6A5�75@6-2526�9161

-G�6A16�)?�6A5�526-@5�4.A)),�M-G6@-.6|

(5z-22-2z�-2�6A5�:;:R=:;:U�G.A)),�/51@T�6A5�12231,�5D1,316-)2�E3G6�-2.,395�6A5�G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526

9161�)@�G639526�,51@2-2z�)F�5.6-D5G�E56@-.G�129�6{526/�75@.526��:;���)?�6A5�12231,�5D1,316-)2�E3G6�F5�F1G59�)2

G639526�z@){6A�129�1GG5GGE526�9161�)@�G639526�,51@2-2z�)F�5.6-D5G�E56@-.G|

L?65@�S3,/�QT�:;:RT�6A5�5D1,316-)2G�E3G6�F5�F1G59�7@-E1@-,/�)2�6A5�19E-2-G6@16)@~G�75@?)@E12.5�1G�E51G3@59�F/�6A5

M-G6@-.6~G�5D1,316-)2�6)),|

�

M|�8G5G�6A5�5D1,316-)2GT�16�1�E-2-E3ET�6)�-2?)@E�95.-G-)2G�@5z1@9-2z�1,,�)?�6A5�?),,){-2z}

�

Q|�BA5�5??5.6-D525GG�)?�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@GT�G)�6A16�6A5/�1@5�z-D52�1E7,5�)77)@632-6-5G�?)@�-E7@)D5E526|

�

:|�+@)E)6-)2T�@56526-)2T�129�95D5,)7E526�)?�G.A)),�19E-2-G6@16)@GT�-2.,39-2z�7@)D-9-2z�@5,5D126�.)1.A-2zT

-2G6@3.6-)2�G377)@6T�)@�7@)?5GG-)21,�95D5,)7E526|



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ��'

�

()�*+,-+�.-�/012�34�56574�+89-:,;<=89-:,;<�,;8>>8?.,:8�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�B>.8+�.A82�AB:8�ABC�B9D18

-DD-+.0;,.,8@�.-�,9D+-:84�B;C�D+-:,C,;<�.AB.�.A8@8�C8?,@,-;@�B+8�9BC8�0@,;<�+,<-+-0@�@.B;CB+C@�B;C

@.+8B91,;8C4�.+B;@DB+8;.4�B;C�>B,+�D+-?8C0+8@)

E)�*+,-+�.-�/012�34�56574�.A8FA8�D-+.,-;�->�.A8�B;;0B1�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;�.AB.�,@�;-.�HB@8C�-;�@.0C8;.�<+-I.A�B;C

B@@8@@98;.�CB.B�@AB11�H8�HB@8C�-;�B.�18B@.�.A8�>-11-I,;<�>-+�.A8�@?A--1�,;�IA,?A�.A8�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+�I-+J@�B@�B;

BC9,;,@.+B.-+K

�

3)�FA8�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@L�.+B,;,;<�B;C�D+->,?,8;?2�,;�?-;C0?.,;<�.8B?A8+�D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;@�,>�.A82

C-@MA8�C-8@�@-4�-+�BA,@MA8+�C8@,<;88L@�D+->,?,8;?2�B;C�.+B,;,;<�,>�.A8�BC9,;,@.+B.-+�C8@,<;B.8@�@0?A�C0.,8@)

�

5)�FA8�D+-<+8@@�9BC8�H2�.A8�@?A--1�-+�N,@.+,?.�,;�988.,;<�.A8�<-B1@�8@.BH1,@A8C�,;�.A8�@?A--1MN,@.+,?.

,9D+-:898;.�D1B;)

�

()�O.0C8;.�B..8;CB;?8)

�

7)�O.0C8;.4�DB+8;.4�B;C�.8B?A8+�>88CHB?J�B;C�-.A8+�,;>-+9B.,-;�?-;@,C8+8C�D8+.,;8;.�H2�.A8�P-B+C)

�

Q>.8+�/012�34�56574�.A8�D-+.,-;�->�.A8�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;�.AB.�,@�;-.�HB@8C�-;�@.0C8;.�<+-I.A�B;C�B@@8@@98;.�CB.B

-+�@.0C8;.�18B+;,;<�-HR8?.,:8@�90@.�H8�HB@8C�-;�-HR8?.,:8�?+,.8+,B)

�

S)�S-+�.A8�D0+D-@8@�->�?-;C0?.,;<�B;;0B1�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;@�0;C8+�.A8�D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;�@2@.894�.A8�N,@.+,?.

@AB11�BC-D.�B;C�,9D1898;.�-;8�T3U�-+�9-+8�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�>-+�.8B?A8+@�-+�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@4�,>�B:B,1BH184�.AB.

B+8�,;?10C8C�-;�.A8�1,@.�8@.BH1,@A8C�B;C�9B,;.B,;8C�H2�.A8�V,?A,<B;�N8DB+.98;.�->�EC0?B.,-;�TWVNEWU)�X-I8:8+4�,>

.A8�N,@.+,?.�AB@�-;8�T3U�-+�9-+8�1-?B1�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�>-+�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@�->�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-;�.A8

1,@.4�B;C�.A8�N,@.+,?.�?-9D1,8@�I,.A�Y)4�H81-I4�.A8�N,@.+,?.�9B2�?-;C0?.�B;;0B1�28B+G8;C�8:B10B.,-;@�>-+�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@

0@,;<�-;8�T3U�-+�9-+8�1-?B1�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@)�FA8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1@�@AB11�H8�0@8C�?-;@,@.8;.12�B9-;<

.A8�@?A--1@�-D8+B.8C�H2�.A8�N,@.+,?.�@-�.AB.�B11�@,9,1B+12�@,.0B.8C�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�B+8�8:B10B.8C�0@,;<�.A8�@B98

98B@0+8@)

�

Y)�FA8�N,@.+,?.�@AB11�D-@.�-;�,.@�D0H1,?�I8H@,.8�B11�->�.A8�>-11-I,;<�,;>-+9B.,-;�BH-0.�.A8�98B@0+8@�,.�0@8@�>-+�,.@

D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;�@2@.89�>-+�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@K

�

3)�FA8�+8@8B+?A�HB@8�>-+�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�>+B98I-+J4�,;@.+098;.4�B;C�D+-?8@@-+�-+4�,>�.A8�N,@.+,?.�BCBD.@�-+

9-C,>,8@�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�>+-9�.A8�VNE�1,@.4�.A8�+8@8B+?A�HB@8�>-+�.A8�1,@.8C�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�B;C�B;

B@@0+B;?8�.AB.�.A8�BCBD.B.,-;@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@�C-�;-.�?-9D+-9,@8�.A8�:B1,C,.2�->�.AB.�+8@8B+?A�HB@8)

�

5)�FA8�,C8;.,.2�B;C�Z0B1,>,?B.,-;@�->�.A8�B0.A-+�-+�B0.A-+@�-+4�,>�.A8�N,@.+,?.�BCBD.@�-+�9-C,>,8@�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1

>+-9�.A8�VNE�1,@.4�.A8�,C8;.,.2�B;C�Z0B1,>,?B.,-;@�->�B�D8+@-;�I,.A�8[D8+.,@8�,;�.8B?A8+�8:B10B.,-;@�IA-�AB@

+8:,8I8C�.A8�BCBD.8C�-+�9-C,>,8C�8:B10B.,-;�.--1)

�

()�E,.A8+�8:,C8;?8�->�+81,BH,1,.24�:B1,C,.24�B;C�8>>,?B?2�-+�B�D1B;�>-+�C8:81-D,;<�.AB.�8:,C8;?8�-+4�,>�.A8�N,@.+,?.

BCBD.@�-+�9-C,>,8@�B;�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�>+-9�.A8�VNE�1,@.4�B;�B@@0+B;?8�.AB.�.A8�BCBD.B.,-;@�-+�9-C,>,?B.,-;@

C-�;-.�?-9D+-9,@8�.A8�+81,BH,1,.24�:B1,C,.24�-+�8>>,?B?2�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�D+-?8@@)

�

7)�FA8�8:B10B.,-;�>+B98I-+J@�B;C�+0H+,?@�I,.A�C8.B,18C�C8@?+,D.-+@�>-+�8B?A�D8+>-+9B;?8�18:81�-;�J82

@099B.,:8�,;C,?B.-+@)

�

\)�Q�C8@?+,D.,-;�->�.A8�D+-?8@@8@�>-+�?-;C0?.,;<�?1B@@+--9�-H@8+:B.,-;@4�?-118?.,;<�8:,C8;?84�?-;C0?.,;<

8:B10B.,-;�?-;>8+8;?8@4�C8:81-D,;<�D8+>-+9B;?8�+B.,;<@4�B;C�C8:81-D,;<�D8+>-+9B;?8�,9D+-:898;.�D1B;@)

�

])�Q�C8@?+,D.,-;�->�.A8�D1B;�>-+�D+-:,C,;<�8:B10B.-+@�B;C�-H@8+:8+@�I,.A�.+B,;,;<)

�

X)�FA8�N,@.+,?.�@AB11�B1@-K

�

3)�*+-:,C8�.+B,;,;<�.-�@?A--1�BC9,;,@.+B.-+@�-;�.A8�98B@0+8@�0@8C�H2�.A8�N,@.+,?.�,;�,.@�D8+>-+9B;?8�8:B10B.,-;

@2@.89�B;C�-;�A-I�8B?A�->�.A8�98B@0+8@�,@�0@8C)�FA,@�.+B,;,;<�9B2�H8�D+-:,C8C�H2�B�N,@.+,?.�-+�H2�B

?-;@-+.,09�?-;@,@.,;<�->�.I-�T5U�-+�9-+8�C,@.+,?.@4�.A8�,;.8+98C,B.8�@?A--1�C,@.+,?.4�-+�B�D0H1,?�@?A--1

B?BC892)

�

5)�E;@0+8�.AB.�.+B,;,;<�,@�D+-:,C8C�.-�B11�8:B10B.-+@�B;C�-H@8+:8+@)�FA8�.+B,;,;<�@AB11�H8�D+-:,C8C�H2�B;

,;C,:,C0B1�IA-�AB@�8[D8+.,@8�,;�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.--1@�0@8C�H2�.A8�N,@.+,?.4�IA,?A�9B2�,;?10C8�8,.A8+�B

?-;@01.B;.�-;�.AB.�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�>+B98I-+J�-+�B;�,;C,:,C0B1�IA-�AB@�H88;�.+B,;8C�.-�.+B,;�-.A8+@�,;�.A8

0@8�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.--1@)�FA8�N,@.+,?.�9B2�D+-:,C8�.A8�.+B,;,;<�,;�.A8�0@8�->�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+

.--1@�,>�.A8�.+B,;8+�AB@�8[D8+.,@8�,;�.A8�8:B10B.,-;�.--1�-+�.--1@)

�



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & '�'

()*+)�,+�-./0�12�34352�678*9*:,)6,+):�:;6//�)<=<*><�6�)6,*9?�+@�;*?;/0�<@@<=,*><2�<@@<=,*><2�8*9*86//0�<@@<=,*><2�+)�*9<@@<=,*><A

B@,<)�-./0�12�34352�,;<�)6,*9?�:0:,<8�8.:,�6::*?9�6�)6,*9?�+@�<@@<=,*><2�7<></+C*9?2�+)�9<<7*9?�:.CC+),�697�,;<�<>6/.6,*+9

C)+=<::�:;6//�=+8C/0�D*,;�,;<�)<E.*)<8<9,:�+@�FAGAHA�IJ4A135KLA�B@,<)�-./0�12�34352�*@�69�678*9*:,)6,+)�*:�)6,<7�6:�9<<7*9?

:.CC+),2�,;<0�D*//�L<�C)+>*7<7�D*,;�,;<�+C,*+9:�:<,�+.,�*9�FAGAHA�IJ4A135KLA

�

M;<�<>6/.6,*+9�:0:,<8�:;6//�<9:.)<�,;6,�*@�,;<�678*9*:,)6,+)�*:�)6,<7�6:�8*9*86//0�<@@<=,*><�+)�*9<@@<=,*><�C)*+)�,+�-./0�12

34352�+)�7<></+C*9?�+)�9<<7*9?�:.CC+),�+9�+)�6@,<)�-./0�12�34352�,;<�C<):+9N:O�=+97.=,*9?�,;<�<>6/.6,*+9�:;6//�7<></+C�697

)<E.*)<�,;<�:=;++/�678*9*:,)6,+)�,+�*8C/<8<9,�69�*8C)+><8<9,�C/69�,+�=+))<=,�,;<�7<@*=*<9=*<:A�M;<�*8C)+><8<9,�C/69�:;6//

)<=+88<97�C)+@<::*+96/�7<></+C8<9,�+CC+),.9*,*<:�697�+,;<)�8<6:.)<:�7<:*?9<7�,+�*8C)+><�,;<�)6,*9?�+@�,;<�678*9*:,)6,+)

+9�,;<;*:P;<)�9<Q,�699.6/�0<6)R<97�<>6/.6,*+9A�B9�678*9*:,)6,+)�)6,<7�6:�*9<@@<=,*><�C)*+)�,+�-./0�12�34352�+)�9<<7*9?

:.CC+),�+9�+)�6@,<)�-./0�12�3435S*9<@@<=,*><S�+9�,;)<<�NIO�=+9:<=.,*><�0<6)R<97�<>6/.6,*+9:�8.:,�L<�7*:8*::<7�@)+8

<8C/+08<9,�D*,;�,;<�T*:,)*=,A

�

B@,<)�-./0�12�34352�,;<M;<�<>6/.6,*+9�:0:,<8�8.:,�*9=/.7<�6�8*70<6)�C)+?)<::�)<C+),�@+)�<6=;�678*9*:,)6,+)�*9�<6=;�0<6)

,;<0�6)<�<>6/.6,<7A�M;*:�8*70<6)�C)+?)<::�)<C+),�:;6//�=+8C/0�D*,;�FAGAHA�IJ4A135KL�697�860�9+,�)<C/6=<�,;<�699.6/

<>6/.6,*+9A

�

B@,<)�-./0�12�34352�@+)U+)�,;<�@*):,�,;)<<�NIO�0<6):�,;6,�69�678*9*:,)6,+)�*:�*9�6�9<D�678*9*:,)6,*><�C+:*,*+92�,;<0�:;6//�L<

6::*?9<7�6�8<9,+)�+)�=+6=;A

�

M;<�<>6/.6,*+9�C)+?)68�:;6//�6*8�6,�,;<�<6)/0�*7<9,*@*=6,*+9�+@�:C<=*@*=�6)<6:�*9�D;*=;�,;<�*97*>*7.6/�678*9*:,)6,+)�9<<7:�;</C

:+�,;6,�6CC)+C)*6,<�6::*:,69=<�860�L<�C)+>*7<7�+)�6))69?<7�@+)A�B�:.C<)>*:+)�+@@<)*9?�:.??<:,*+9:�@+)�*8C)+><8<9,�,+�69

678*9*:,)6,+)�:;6//�9+,�)</<6:<�,;6,�C)+@<::*+96/�:,6@@�8<8L<)�@)+8�,;<�)<:C+9:*L*/*,0�,+�*8C)+><A�V@�69�678*9*:,)6,+)2�6@,<)

)<=<*>*9?�6�)<6:+96L/<�7<?)<<�+@�6::*:,69=<2�@6*/:�,+�C<)@+)8�;*:P;<)�6::*?9<7�)<:C+9:*L*/*,*<:�*9�6�:6,*:@6=,+)0�8699<)2

7*:8*::6/�+)�9+9R)<9<D6/�C)+=<7.)<:�860�L<�*9>+W<7A�V9�:.=;�69�*9:,69=<2�6//�)</<>69,�<>6/.6,*+9�7+=.8<9,:�860�L<�.:<7

*9�,;<�C)+=<<7*9?:A

�

X>6/.6,*+9:�:;6//�L<�=+97.=,<7�+@�<6=;�678*9*:,)6,+)�6:�:,*C./6,<7�*9�,;<�)<>*:<7�Y=;++/�G+7<2�,;<�<8C/+08<9,�=+9,)6=,2�,;<

Y.C<)*9,<97<9,Z:�678*9*:,)6,*><�?.*7</*9<:2�697�6:�7*)<=,<7�L0�,;<�F*=;*?69�T<C6),8<9,�+@�X7.=6,*+9A�B9�678*9*:,)6,+)�:;6//

L<�?*><9�6�=+C0�+@�690�7+=.8<9,:�)</6,*9?�,+�,;<�678*9*:,)6,+)Z:;*:P;<)�C<)@+)869=<�D;*=;�6)<�,+�L<�C/6=<7�*9�,;<

C<):+99</�@*/<A

�

M;*:�C+/*=0�:;6//�9+,�7<C)*><�69�678*9*:,)6,+)�+@�690�)*?;,:�C)+>*7<7�L0�Y,6,<�/6D�+)�690�=+9,)6=,.6/�)*?;,:�=+9:*:,<9,�D*,;

Y,6,<�/6DA

�

[�\]̂ _̀�abacde

H<?6/ FAGAHA�IJ4A135K2�135KL



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(() *(+,-.�/0120+

34-5,(1 364-,0+�768054�9:9;<�=408.�>(?�5@4�'(0?8

A,5+4 B(6.�(>�C/*DEF/CGA�EH�*=EHC33IEGJD�3AJHH

B(84 6(;K9:

35052L

J8(6548 M214�99N�9:KO

D0L5�=4P,L48 Q4-4RS4?�K;N�9:9K

;K9:�<�TUVWXYUTZ[�X\�V]X\T̂ _̂XZ̀ W�̂[̀ \\

�

A@4�'(0?8�(>�C82-05,(1�?4-(a1,b4L�5@05�,5�,L�P,50+�5(�5@4�L2--4LL>2+�(64?05,(1�(>�5@4�Q,L5?,-5�5@05�6(L,5,(1L�-?40548�S.�5@4

'(0?8�S4�>,++48�c,5@�@,a@+.<d20+,>,48�018�-(R645415�64?L(114+e�A@4�'(0?8�?4d2,?4L�5@05�01.(14�4R6+(.48�0L�0�6?(>4LL,(10+

L50>>�R4RS4?�c,5@�,1L5?2-5,(10+�?4L6(1L,S,+,5,4L�,1�01�4+4R4150?.�(?�L4-(180?.�L-@((+�,1�5@4�Q,L5?,-5�@(+8L�0�-4?5,>,-054N

64?R,5�(?�P(-05,(10+�025@(?,b05,(1�P0+,8�>(?�5@4�6(L,5,(1L�5(�c@,-@��5@4�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?�Lf@4�,L�0LL,a148e

�

A@4�'(0?8�L@0++�066?(P4�5@4�4R6+(.R415�018N�c@41�1(5�-(P4?48�S.�5@4�54?RL�(>�0�14a(5,0548N�-(++4-5,P4+.<S0?a0,148

0a?44R415N�066?(P4�5@4�-(R641L05,(1�54?R�(>�4R6+(.R415�>(?�40-@�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?�4R6+(.48�S.�5@4�'(0?8e

�

I18,P,820+L�4R6+(.48�,1�5@4�>(++(c,1a�-054a(?,4L�L@0++�S4�-(1L,84?48�R4RS4?L�(>�5@4�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>g

�

Je�540-@4?L

�

'e�08R,1,L5?05(?L�018f(?

�

Be�(5@4?�?4+0548�6(L,5,(1L�>(?�c@,-@�-4?5,>,-05,(1�,L�?4d2,?48e

�

J++�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?L�0?4�L2Sh4-5�5(�0�-?,R,10+�@,L5(?.�?4-(?8�-@4-)e�i344�*(+,-.�;K9Kj

�

32-@�066?(P0+�L@0++�S4�a,P41�(1+.�5(�5@(L4�-018,8054L�>(?�4R6+(.R415�?4-(RR41848�S.�5@4�3264?,15418415e

�

k@41�01.�?4-(RR41848�-018,8054�@0L�S441�?4h4-548�S.�5@4�'(0?8N�5@4�3264?,15418415�L@0++�R0)4�0�L2SL5,5254

?4-(RR41805,(1e

�

J++�066+,-05,(1L�>(?�4R6+(.R415�L@0++�S4�?4>4??48�5(�5@4�JLL,L5015�3264?,15418415�(>�l2R01�=4L(2?-4Le

�

=4+05,P4L�(>�'(0?8�R4RS4?L�R0.�S4�4R6+(.48�S.�5@4�'(0?8�6?(P,848�5@4�'(0?8�R4RS4?�8(4L�1(5�60?5,-,6054�,1�01.�c0.�,1

5@4�8,L-2LL,(1�(?�P(54�(1�5@4�4R6+(.R415�c@41�0�-(1>+,-5�(>�,154?4L5�,L�,1P(+P48e

�

=4+05,P4L�(>�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?L�R0.�S4�4R6+(.48�S.�5@4�'(0?8�6?(P,848�5@4�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?�S4,1a

4R6+(.48�,L�1(5�6+0-48�,1�0�6(L,5,(1�,1�c@,-@��5@4�L50>>�R4RS4?�Lf@4�c(2+8�S4�L264?P,L48�8,?4-5+.�S.�5@4�?4+05,P4�L50>>

R4RS4?e

�

J66+,-05,(1L�>(?�4R6+(.R415�c,++�1(5�S4�0--46548�>?(R�01.�-2??415�'(0?8�R4RS4?e�I>�0�'(0?8�R4RS4?�c,L@4L�5(�066+.�>(?�0

6(L,5,(1N��5@4�'(0?8�R4RS4?mL@,Lf@4?�?4L,a105,(1�R2L5�S4�0--46548�S.�5@4�'(0?8�6?,(?�5(�L2SR,55,1a�01�066+,-05,(1e

�

J1.�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?mL�,15415,(10+�R,LL5054R415�(>�>0-5�(?�(R,LL,(1�R054?,0+�5(�@,Lf@4?�d20+,>,-05,(1L�>(?

4R6+(.R415�(?�5@4�8454?R,105,(1�(>�L0+0?.�L@0++�S4�-(1L,84?48�S.�5@4�'(0?8�5(�-(1L5,5254�a?(218L�>(?�8,LR,LL0+e

�

A@4�54R6(?0?.�4R6+(.R415�(>�6?(>4LL,(10+�L50>>�R4RS4?L�6?,(?�5(�066?(P0+�S.�5@4�'(0?8�,L�025@(?,b48�c@41�5@4,?

4R6+(.R415�,L�?4d2,?48�5(�R0,150,1�-(15,12,5.�,1�5@4�482-05,(10+�6?(a?0Re�CR6+(.R415�L@0++�S4�?4-(RR41848�5(�5@4�'(0?8

05�5@4�14n5�?4a2+0?�R445,1ae

�



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(�)*+,-,*./�0(1�/234(52/+.�.(�.6/�31(0/77-(+*4�7.*00�*7�*�+(+8*,2-+-7.1*.(1�76*44�1/)/-9/�*�1/)(22/+,*.-(+�0(1�7:)6

/234(52/+.�;-.6(:.�6*9-+<�31(00/1/,�9-7:*4�/9-,/+)/�(0�31(3/1�)/1.-0-)*.-(+�(1�.6*.�*334-)*.-(+�0(1�7:)6�)/1.-0-)*.-(+�-7�-+

31()/77=�/>)/3.�*7�(.6/1;-7/�3/12-../,�?5�4*;@

�

A1-(1�.(�6-1-+<�*+�*334-)*+.=�.6/�B:3/1-+./+,/+.�76*44�(?.*-+�01(2�.6/�*334-)*+.�*�7-<+/,�C(+7/+.�.(�D?.*-+�E/)(1,7�FG(12

HIJK�GJL�*+,�76*44�(?.*-+�01(2�.6/�*334-)*+.M7�):11/+.�(1�-22/,-*./45831/9-(:7�/234(5/1�*+5�1/)(1,7=�-+)4:,-+<�.6/

*334-)*+.M7�3/17(++/4�0-4/�1/4*.-+<�.(�:+31(0/77-(+*4�)(+,:).�-+�;6-)6�.6/�*334-)*+.�/+<*</,@�N+5�7:)6�1/)(1,7�*1/�.(�?/

1/9-/;/,�31-(1�.(�*�1/)(22/+,*.-(+�0(1�/234(52/+.�*+,�2*5�?/�,-7)4(7/,�.(�.6(7/�-+,-9-,:*47�,-1/).45�-+9(49/,�-+

/9*4:*.-+<�.6/�*334-)*+.M7�O:*4-0-)*.-(+7@

�

P6/�B:3/1-+./+,/+.�76*44�31/3*1/�*,2-+-7.1*.-9/�<:-,/4-+/7�0(1�.6/�1/)1:-.2/+.�*+,�7/4/).-(+�(0�*44�31(0/77-(+*4�7.*00@

�

E/9-7/,�HQJRQIS

E/9-7/,�SQJHQIS

�

T�UVWXY�Z[Z\

]/<*4 @̂C@]@�H_K@IJJS�̀�IJHI=�H_K@IJHH=�H_K@IJHH?=�H_K@IJHa=�H_K@IRHI,=�H_K@bJH

JK�c@B@C@�bHIS�d�a_KI

E�HSK@IIKR



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(() *(+,-.�/0120+

34-5,(1 364-,0+�768054�9:9;<�=408.�>(?�5@4�'(0?8

A,5+4 B(6.�(>�C33DEF/GFA�CFH�A=CF3IG=

B(84 6(;J;:

35052K

C8(6548 L214�99M�9:JN

O0K5�=4P,K48 /0?-@�9NM�9:JQ

;J;:�<�RSSTUVWXVY�RVZ�Y[RVS\X[

�

A@4�'(0?8�(>�G82-05,(1�]4+,4P4K�5@05�5@4�066?(6?,054�6+0-4̂ 415�(>�_20+,>,48�018�-(̂ 645415�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�,K�4KK415,0+�5(

5@4�K2--4KK>2+�>21-5,(1,1̀�(>�5@4�H,K5?,-5a

�

A@4�3264?,15418415�K@0++�]4�?4K6(1K,]+4�>(?�5@4�6?(64?�0KK,̀1̂ 415�018�5?01K>4?�(>�0++�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�̂ 4̂ ]4?K�018�K@0++

0554̂ 65�5(�4>>4-5�5@4�(65,̂ 2̂ �0KK,̀1̂ 415�(>�5@4�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�,1�-(1>(?̂ 01-4�b,5@�01.�066+,-0]+4�-(15?0-520+�(?�+4̀0+

?4_2,?4̂ 415KM�35054�-4?5,>,-05,(1�?4_2,?4̂ 415K�018�I484?0+�?4_2,?4̂ 415Ka��A@4�3264?,154184153cd4�K@0++�4K50]+,K@�01�028,5

6?(-482?4�5(�41K2?4�5@05�40-@�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�̂ 4̂ ]4?eK�540-@,1̀�-4?5,>,-054�,K�-2??415+.�,1�-(̂ 6+,01-4�b,5@�066?(6?,054

K5054�-4?5,>,-05,(1�-?,54?,0�018�@0K�1(5�]441�12++,>,48�(?M�,>�066+,-0]+4M�5@05�5@4�6?(>4KK,(10+�K50>>�̂ 4̂ ]4?�,K�(5@4?b,K4

_20+,>,48�5(�540-@�0K�0++(b48�].�+0ba

�

f�Vghij�klmn

O4̀0+ /aBaOa�;o:aJ9;JM�J9;;

Ga3aGaCacFaBaOa'a�p�9:�7a3aBa�q;JQ



������������	�
� �����������

��������������������������������� ������!��"#�" $%�� & ���

'(() *(+,-.�/0120+

34-5,(1 364-,0+�768054�9:9;<�=408.�>(?�5@4�'(0?8

A,5+4 B(6.�(>�3ACDD�=EF7BAGHI3J=EBCKK3

B(84 6(;L;L

35052M

C8(6548 N214�99O�9:LP

K0M5�=4Q,M48 N2+.�LLO�9:LR

;L;L�<�STUVV�WXYZ[T\]̂ S_WX[Ù S̀

�

G5�,M�5@4�6(+,-.�(>�5@4�'(0?8�5@05�0++�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1M�M@0++�a4�a0M48�(1�?450,1,1b�4>>4-5,Q4�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?M�,1

M,5205,(1M�,1Q(+Q,1b�0�M50>>,1b�(?�6?(b?0c�?482-5,(1�(?�01.�(5@4?�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1�?4M2+5,1b�,1�5@4�4+,c,105,(1�(>�0�6(M,5,(1O

0M�d4++�0M�>(?�@,?,1b�0>54?�M2-@�?482-5,(1MJ6(M,5,(1�4+,c,105,(1M�(?�?4-0++�5(�Q0-015�6(M,5,(1Me�K41b5@�(>�M4?Q,-4�(?�5412?4

M5052M�c0.�(1+.�a4�-(1M,84?48�a.�5@4�08c,1,M5?05,(1�d@41�0++�(5@4?�>0-5(?MO�0M�+,M548�a4+(dO�0?4�-(1M,84?48�4f20+�0c(1bM5

5@4�6(5415,0++.<0>>4-548�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?Me

�

A@,M�6(+,-.�M@0++�1(5�(64?054�(?�a4�066+,48�5(�?450,1�(?�?4-0++�0�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d@(M4�c(M5�?4-415�64?>(?c01-4

4Q0+205,(1�-(150,1M�01�(Q4?0++�?05,1b�(>�c,1,c0++.�4>>4-5,Q4�(>�,14>>4-5,Q4�(?�1448,1b�M266(?5�/,1,c0++.�E>>4-5,Q4�(?

G14>>4-5,Q4�,1�6?4>4?41-4�5(�01.�6?(64?+.�-4?5,>,48�018�f20+,>,48�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d,5@�0�@,b@4?�4>>4-5,Q414MM�?05,1b

0M�?4>+4-548�,1�5@05�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?gM�c(M5�?4-415�64?>(?c01-4�4Q0+205,(1e�A@,M�6(+,-.�0+M(�M@0++�1(5�(64?054�(?�a4

066+,48�5(�?450,1�(?�?4-0++�0�6?(a05,(10?.�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d@(�@0M�?4-4,Q48�0�?05,1b�(>�4,5@4?�c,1,c0++.�4>>4-5,Q4

(?�,14>>4-5,Q4�/,1,c0++.�E>>4-5,Q4�(?�G14>>4-5,Q4�,1�6?4>4?41-4�5(�01.�6?(64?+.�-4?5,>,48�018�f20+,>,48�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>

c4ca4?�d,5@�0�@,b@4?�4>>4-5,Q414MM�?05,1be�C�6?(a05,(10?.�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�d@(�,M�?0548�0M�E>>4-5,Q4�4>>4-5,Q4�(?O

6?,(?�5(�N2+.�LO�9:9hO�0M�@,b@+.�4>>4-5,Q4�i,b@+.�E>>4-5,Q4�(1�@,MJ@4?�c(M5�?4-415�01120+�64?>(?c01-4�4Q0+205,(1�,M�1(5

M2aj4-5�5(�8,M6+0-4c415�a4,1b�8,M6+0-48�2184?�5@,M�6(+,-.�a.�0�5412?48�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�M(+4+.�a4-02M4�5@4�(5@4?

6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?�@0M�0550,148�5412?4�2184?�5@4�A40-@4?Mg�A412?4�C-5e

�

A@4�4>>4-5,Q414MM�(>�6?(>4MM,(10+�M50>>�c4ca4?M�0M�c40M2?48�2184?�M@0++�a4�c40M2?48�,1�0--(?801-4�d,5@�5@4�F,M5?,-5kM

64?>(?c01-4�4Q0+205,(1�M.M54c�84Q4+(648�2184?�34-5,(1�L9hl�(>�5@4�3-@((+�B(84�(?O�0M�(5@4?d,M4�-(++4-5,Q4+.�a0?b0,148O

c2M5�a4�2M48�0M�0�>0-5(?�>(?�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1Me�018�5@4�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1M�M@0++�a4�a0M48�(1�5@4�>(++(d,1b�>0-5(?Mm

�

n��A@4�>(++(d,1b�M@0++�0+M(�a4�2M48�>(?�64?M(114+�84-,M,(1M�c084�2184?�5@,M�6(+,-.m

Ce�op�q�A@4�540-@4?kM�+41b5@�(>�M4?Q,-4�,1�0�b?084�+4Q4+�(?�M2aj4-5�0?40e
�

'e�op�q�A@4�540-@4?kM�8,M-,6+,10?.�?4-(?8e
�

Be�op�q�=4+4Q015�M64-,0+�5?0,1,1be�A@,M�>0-5(?�c0.�a4�a0M48�(1�-(c6+45,(1�(>�?4+4Q015�5?0,1,1bO�(5@4?�5@01�5@4
6?(>4MM,(10+�84Q4+(6c415�(?�-(15,12,1b�482-05,(1O�d@,-@�,M�?4f2,?48�a.�5@4�4c6+(.4?�(?�a.�35054�+0dO�018�5@4
,154b?05,(1�(>�5@05�5?0,1,1b�,15(�,1M5?2-5,(1�,1�0�c401,1b>2+�d0.e

�

oYWUVT\̂ r�̂]TXs�Ttu�vwxxwyz{|�}~u�{w�xw{|u~�xz��u��z{���[�̀�����������}��wv�Vu�~�}~�����������q
�

Fe�op�q�EQ,841-4�(>�M528415�b?(d5@O�d@,-@�M@0++�a4�5@4�6?48(c,1015�>0-5(?�,1�0MM4MM,1b�01�4c6+(.44gM�,18,Q,820+
64?>(?c01-4e

�

Ee�op�q�A@4�540-@4?gM�84c(1M5?0548�6480b(b,-0+�M),++MO�,1-+28,1b�05�+40M5�0�M64-,0+�8454?c,105,(1�-(1-4?1,1b�5@4
540-@4?gM�)1(d+48b4�(>�5@4�540-@4?kM�M2aj4-5�0?40�018�5@4�0a,+,5.�5(�,c60?5�5@05�)1(d+48b4�5@?(2b@�6+011,1bO
84+,Q4?,1b�?,b(?(2M�-(15415O�-@4-),1b�>(?�018�a2,+8,1b�@,b@4?<+4Q4+�2184?M5018,1bO�8,>>4?415,05,1bO�018�c010b,1b�0
-+0MM?((c��018�-(1M,M5415�6?460?05,(1�5(�c0�,c,�4�,1M5?2-5,(10+�5,c4e

�



��������������	
 ������������

��������������	

����������	�������	
������	��������������� ���

����� !"! #$%�&'()*(+$�,'�-.$%%�/'�0.'�+$1*(!02�)$,0*(�!��+$3!�4�0.'� ',!-!*��$� �-.$%%�,*�-!-0�*)5�/#0�!-��*0�%!+!0' �0*5

$%%�*)�0.'�)*%%*6!�47

�

�

8�9:;<=�>?>@AB

C��DE�F�G.'�0'$,.'(H-�+$�$4'+'�0�*)�0.'�,%$--(**+5�+$��'(�$� �'))!,$,2�*)� !-,!&%!�!�4�-0# '�0-5�($&&*(0�6!0.�&$('�0-
$� �*0.'(�0'$,.'(-5�$� �$/!%!02�0*�6!0.-0$� �0.'�-0($!��*)�0'$,.!�4�

�

I��DE�F�G.'�0'$,.'(H-�$00'� $�,'�(',*( �

�

J��DE�F�K!4�!)!,$�05�('%'"$�0�$,,*+&%!-.+'�0-�$� �,*�0(!/#0!*�-��G.!-�)$,0*(�-.$%%�/'�/$-' �*��6.'0.'(�0.'�!� !"! #$%
,*�0(!/#0'-�0*�0.'�*"'($%%�&'()*(+$�,'�*)�0.'�-,.**%�/2�+$3!�4�,%'$(5�-!4�!)!,$�05�('%'"$�0�,*�0(!/#0!*�-�$/*"'�0.'
�*(+$%�'L&',0$0!*�-�)*(�$��!� !"! #$%�!��0.'�0'$,.'(M-�&''(�4(*#&�$� �.$"!�4� '+*�-0($0' �$�(',*( �*)�'L,'&0!*�$%
&'()*(+$�,'�

N��O"! '�,'�*)�-0# '�0�4(*60.�6.!,.�-.$%%�/'�0.'�&(' *+!�$�0�)$,0*(�!��$--'--!�4�$��'+&%*2''H-�!� !"! #$%

&'()*(+$�,'�

�

P��G.'�&(*)'--!*�$%�-0$))�+'+/'(H-� '+*�-0($0' �&' $4*4!,$%�-3!%%-�!�,%# !�45�$0�%'$-05�$�-&',!$%� '0'(+!�$0!*�

,*�,'(�!�4�0.'�&(*)'--!*�$%�-0$))�+'+/'(H-�3�*6%' 4'�*)�.!-�*(�.'(�-#/1',0�$('$�$� �0.'�$/!%!02�0*�!+&$(0�0.$0

3�*6%' 4'�0.(*#4.�&%$��!�45� '%!"'(!�4�(!4*(*#-�,*�0'�05�,.',3!�4�)*(�$� �/#!% !�4�.!4.'(Q%'"'%

#� '(-0$� !�45� !))'('�0!$0!�4�$� �+$�$4!�4�$�,%$--(**+�$� �,*�-!-0'�0�&('&$($0!*��0*�+$L!+!R'

!�-0(#,0!*�$%�0!+'�

�

S��G.'�&(*)'--!*�$%�-0$))�+'+/'(H-�+$�$4'+'�0�*)�0.'�,%$--(**+5�+$��'(�$� �'))!,$,2�*)� !-,!&%!�!�4�-0# '�0-5

($&&*(0�6!0.�&$('�0-�$� �*0.'(�&(*)'--!*�$%�-0$))�+'+/'(-�$� �$/!%!02�0*�6!0.-0$� �0.'�-0($!��*)�0'$,.!�4�

�

T��G.'�&(*)'--!*�$%�-0$))�+'+/'(H-�$00'� $�,'�$� � !-,!&%!�$(2�(',*( 5�!)�$�2�

�

U��K!4�!)!,$�05�('%'"$�0�$,,*+&%!-.+'�0-�$� �,*�0(!/#0!*�-��G.!-�)$,0*(�-.$%%�/'�/$-' �*��6.'0.'(�0.'�!� !"! #$%

,*�0(!/#0'-�0*�0.'�*"'($%%�&'()*(+$�,'�*)�0.'�V!-0(!,0�/2�+$3!�4�,%'$(5�-!4�!)!,$�05�('%'"$�0�,*�0(!/#0!*�-�$/*"'�0.'

�*(+$%�'L&',0$0!*�-�)*(�$��!� !"! #$%�!��.!-W.'(�&''(�4(*#&�$� �.$"!�4� '+*�-0($0' �$�(',*( �*)�'L,'&0!*�$%

&'()*(+$�,'�

�

X��Y'%'"$�0�-&',!$%�0($!�!�4��G.!-�)$,0*(�-.$%%�/'�/$-' �*��,*+&%'0!*��*)�('%'"$�0�0($!�!�4�*0.'(�0.$��0.'�&(*)'--!*�$%

 '"'%*&+'�0�*(�,*�0!�#!�4�' #,$0!*��0.$0�!-�('Z#!(' �/2�0.'�'+&%*2'(�*(�/2�-0$0'�%$6�$� �!�0'4($0!*��*)�0.$0�0($!�!�4

!�0*�!�-0(#,0!*��!��$�+'$�!�4)#%�6$2�

['4$% \��N]P5�P]NN

�̂X�[��S_]�NPT_



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���

&''( )'*+,-�./01/*

23,4+'0 253,+/*�657/43�898:;�<3/7-�='>�4?3�&'/>7

@+4*3 253,+/*�657/43�;�A'B3CD3>�898:�<3B+3E37�FGHGAHIJ2

H'73 5':K:8

24/41L

G7'5437 M103�88N�899O

PQRSQTQU�VWXSYZ�[�\]QYŜX�_]Û Q̀�[�aWRQbcQd�efeg

�

:K:8�;�hijiajkl\

�

I4�L?/**�D3�4?3�5'*+,-�'=�4?3�&'/>7�'=�J71,/4+'0�4'�3C5*'-�4?3�D3L4;m1/*+=+37�+07+B+71/*�='>�/0-�n+L4>+,4�B/,/0,-�/4�/0-�*3B3*o

�

F/,/0,+3L�L?/**�D3�/00'10,37�/07�/**�C3CD3>L�'=�4?3�5>'=3LL+'0/*�L4/==�L?/**�D3�3*+p+D*3�='>�,'0L+73>/4+'0�='>�/0-�n+L4>+,4

B/,/0,-N�5>'B+7+0p�4?3-�/>3�5>'53>*-�m1/*+=+37o

�

@?3�2153>+04307304�L?/**�3L4/D*+L?�5>',371>3L�4'�=/,+*+4/43�+7304+=+,/4+'0�/07�3B/*1/4+'0�'=�,/07+7/43L�='>�/7C+0+L4>/4+B3N

L153>B+L'>-N�/07�'4?3>�*3/73>L?+5�5'L+4+'0Lo

�

q�aQWX̂�rssf



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���

&''( )'*+,-�./01/*

23,4+'0 253,+/*�657/43�898:;�<3/7-�='>�4?3�&'/>7

@+4*3 A'5-�'=�2@BCC�DE2AE)FEGH

A'73 5':I:J

24/41K

B7'5437 L103�88M�89IN

F/K4�<3O+K37 G'O3PQ3>�8RM�89IR

:I:J�;�STUVV�WXSYXZ[X\]

�

^?303O3>�+4�Q3,'P3K�03,3KK/>-�4'�7+K,+5*+03�/�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>M�4?3�2153>+04307304�K?/**�14+*+_3�>3*/437

5>',371>3K�73K,>+Q37�+0�4?3�,1>>304�03̀'4+/437�/̀>33P304M�+=�/55*+,/Q*3a�E=�0'4�/77>3KK37�+0�4?3�,1>>304�03̀'4+/437

/̀>33P304M�/07�4?3�2153>+04307304�K?/**�14+*+_3�4?3�='**'b+0̀�5>+0,+5*3K�/07�5>',371>3Ka

�

B�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�P/-�'0*-�Q3�7+K,?/>̀37M�73P'437�'>�'4?3>b+K3�7+K,+5*+037�='>�/�>3/K'0�4?/4�+K�0'4�/>Q+4>/>-�'>

,/5>+,+'1Ka�E0�/**�+0K4/0,3KM�7+K,+5*+03M�7+K,?/>̀3�/07�73P'4+'0�K?/**�',,1>�+0�/,,'>7/0,3�b+4?�4?3�K4/414'>-�>3c1+>3P304K

1073>�4?3�@3/,?3>�@301>3�B,4�/07�4?3�<3O+K37�2,?''*�A'73a

�

@?3�/7P+0+K4>/4'>d2153>+04307304�K?/**�,'071,4�/0�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0�'=�/0-�/**3̀37�/,4�'>�'P+KK+'0�Q-�/�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==

P3PQ3>�4?/4�,'1*7�>3K1*4�+0�7+K,+5*+0/>-�/,4+'0a�@?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�K?/**�Q3�5>'O+737�b+4?�'>/*�'>�b>+4430�0'4+,3

'=�4?3�+KK13�'>�+0,+7304�Q3+0̀�+0O3K4+̀/437�Q-�4?3�/55>'5>+/43�/7P+0+K4>/4'>�'>�4?3�2153>+04307304a

�

@?3�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0�K?/**�+0,*173M�/4�/�P+0+P1PM�+043>O+3bK�'=�/55>'5>+/43�53>K'0K�/07�/�P334+0̀�b+4?�4?3�K1Qe3,4�5>'=3KK+'0/*

K4/==�P3PQ3>�/07M�+=�>3c13K437�'>�+=�>3c1+>37�Q-�4?3�Q/>̀/+0+0̀�/̀>33P304M�4?3�43/,?3>fK�?+Kd?3>�73K+̀0/437�>35>3K304/4+O3

g3+4?3>�/0'4?3>�3P5*'-33�'>�/�10+'0�>35>3K304/4+O3�+=�5/>4�'=�/�Q/>̀/+0+0̀�10+4ha�@?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�K?/**�Q3

/7O+K37�'=�4?3�/**3̀37�/,4�'>�'P+KK+'0K�/07�5>'O+737�/0�'55'>410+4-�4'�>3K5'07�4'�4?3�,'P5*/+04a�)>+'>�0'4+,3�'=�4?+K�P334+0̀

K?/**�Q3�5>'O+737�4'�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�='>�/0-�7+K,+5*+03�4?/4�P/-�>3K1*4�+0�/�K1K530K+'0�'>�*'KK�'=�5/-a�@?3

P334+0̀�K?/**�0'4�5>',337�b+4?'14�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>iK�73K+̀0/437�>35>3K304/4+O3j�?'b3O3>M�4?3�P334+0̀�K?/**

0'4�Q3�1071*-�73*/-37�4'�K3,1>3�4?3�/44307/0,3�'=�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>iK�73K+̀0/437�>35>3K304/4+O3a�@?3�D+K4>+,4

P/-�K1QK4+4143�/0'4?3>�>35>3K304/4+O3�=>'P�4?3�10+'0�4'�4+P3*-�5>',3KK�4?3�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0a

�

B=43>�,'P5*34+'0�'=�4?3�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0M�+=�7+K,+5*+03�+K�4'�Q3�+P5'K37M�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�K?/**�>3,3+O3�b>+4430

0'4+,3�'=�4?3�7+K,+5*+03�/07�4?+K�0'4+,3�K?/**�/*K'�Q3�5*/,37�+0�?+Kd?3>�=+*3a

�

D+K,+5*+03�P/-�+0,*173M�Q14�+K�0'4�*+P+437�4'k

Ba�b>+4430�b/>0+0̀j

�

&a�b>+4430�>35>+P/07j

�

Aa�K1K530K+'0�g5/+7�'>�105/+7hj

�

Da�7+K,?/>̀3j

�

Ha�=+0/0,+/*�530/*4-�+0�/,,'>7/0,3�b+4?�.+,?+̀/0�*/ba

�

@?3�D+K4>+,4�7'3K�0'4�?/O3�4'�/55*-�7+K,+5*+03�+0�/�5>'̀>3KK+O3�P/003>�Q14M�>/4?3>M�P/-�+P5'K3�7+K,+5*+03�,'0K+K4304�b+4?�4?3

K3>+'1K03KK�'=�4?3�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>iK�,'071,4M�/K�7343>P+037�Q-�4?3�D+K4>+,4a�B77+4+'0/**-M�0'4?+0̀�+0�4?+K�5'*+,-

*+P+4K�4?3�D+K4>+,4fK�>+̀?4�4'�4/(3�'4?3>�/55>'5>+/43�/,4+'0M�K1,?�/K�5*/,+0̀�/�5>'=3KK+'0/*�K4/==�P3PQ3>�'0�/7P+0+K4>/4+O3

*3/O3�71>+0̀�4?3�530730,-�'=�/0�+0O3K4+̀/4+'0�'>�+KK1+0̀�/�,'10K3*+0̀�P3P'>/071PM�b?+,?�+K�,'0K+73>37�+0K4>1,4+'0/*M�0'4

7+K,+5*+0/>-a

�

E=�+4�/553/>K�4?/4�7+K,+5*+0/>-�/,4+'0�Q3-'07�b>+4430�>35>+P/07�P/-�Q3�03,3KK/>-M�4?3�/7P+0+K4>/4'>�K?'1*7�,'04/,4�4?3

2153>+04307304�4'�7+K,1KK�4?3�7+K,+5*+0/>-�/,4+'0�4?/4�+K�4'�Q3�4/(30a

�



��������������	
 ������������

�������������������������������������������� �!"��!�#$����% ���

&'(�)*++*,-./�0-12-3+-.456�427-*.1�846�*.+6�9(�-83*1(0�96�7'(�:*450�-.�40'(5(.2(�,-7'�7'(�5(;<-5(8(.71�*)�7'(�&(42'(5

&(.<5(�=27>

=?�0-12'45/(�*)�4�7(.<5(0�*5�35*947-*.456�35*)(11-*.4+�174))�8(89(5@

�

:?�0(8*7-*.�*)�4�7(.<5(0�35*)(11-*.4+�174))�8(89(5�A,'-2'�-.2+<0(1�1<13(.1-*.�)*5�)-)7((.�BCDE�*5�8*5(�2*.1(2<7-F(

0461�,-7'*<7�346�*5�4�5(0<27-*.�-.�2*83(.147-*.�96�8*5(�7'4.�(;<-F4+(.7�*)�7'-576�BGHE�0461I�2*83(.147-*.�-.�*.(

BCE�12'**+�6(45J@

�

K?�.*.L5(.(,4+�*)�4�35*947-*.456�35*)(11-*.4+�174))�8(89(5?

�

M�NOPQR�STUV

W(/4+ X?K?W?�GY?CHC�(7�1(;?Z�GY?[\Z�GYH?C]GH0Z�GYH?CDGD4



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

())* +),-./�01231,

45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9

B-6,5 C)7/�)?�BD>0EFGBEHF�GFI�>D4EJFGBEHF�BD>0EFGBEHF

C)95 7)<KL;

46163M

G9)7659 N325�::O�:;KP

<KL;�=�QRSTUVWQUXV�WVY�SRZU[VWQUXV

�

QRSTUVWQUXV

�

G2�5\7,)/\526�.)26@1.6�\1/�]5�M3M752959�)@�65@\-21659�37)2�1�\1̂)@-6/�_)65�)?�6A5�()1@9̀�E2�M3.A�.1M5MO�6A5�()1@9�MA1,,

1]-95�]/�935�7@).5MM�129�M3.A�65@\M�1M�\1/�]5�M56�?)@6A�-2�1�25a)6-1659O�.),,5.6-_5,/=]1@a1-259�1a@55\526O�6A5�B51.A5@

B523@5�G.6�)@�6A5�-29-_-931,�.)26@1.6O�1M�177,-.1],5̀

�

+@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�\5\]5@M�129�6A)M5�3295@�.)26@1.6�6)�b)@*�@5a3,1@,/�129�.)26-23)3M,/�-2�6A5�I-M6@-.6O�bA56A5@�71@6=6-\5�)@

?3,,=6-\5O�\1/�2)6�.)26-235�5\7,)/\526�b-6A�6A5�I-M6@-.6�-?�1�.@-\-21,�A-M6)@/�@5.)@9M�.A5.*�)@�)6A5@�136A)@-616-_5�M)3@.5

@5_51,M�1�.)2_-.6-)2�)?�1�c,-M659c�)??52M5�3295@�0̀ C̀d̀�:èf::̀

�

E29-_-931,M�.)2_-.659�)?�1�2)2=,-M659�?5,)2/�\1/�2)6�.)26-235�6)�b)@*�32,5MM�])6A�6A5�4375@-26529526�129�6A5�()1@9�a-_5

b@-6652�177@)_1,̀�43.A�.)2_-.6-)2gMh�\1/�M3]̂5.6�7@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�\5\]5@M�6)�9-M.A1@a5�)@�95\)6-)2�)?�1�7@)?5MM-)21,

M61??�\5\]5@�)2�.)26-23-2a�6523@5̀�BA5�46165�()1@9�)?�D93.16-)2�b-,,�]5�2)6-?-59�)?�6A5�@57)@6�)?�.)2_-.6-)2gMh�1M�@5i3-@59

]/�,1b̀

�

SRZU[VWQUXV

�

G�7@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�\5\]5@�\1/�@5M-a2�-2�1..)@912.5�b-6A�6A5�65@\M�)?�6A5�25a)6-1659O�.),,5.6-_5,/=]1@a1-259�1a@55\526

)@6A5�M61??�\5\]5@jM�A-MkA5@�5\7,)/\526�.)26@1.6̀

�

G2�19\-2-M6@16)@�\1/�@5M-a2�]/�?-,-2a�1�b@-6652�@5M-a216-)2�b-6A�6A5�4375@-26529526�16�,51M6�6A-@6/�g<;h�91/M�7@-)@�6)�6A5

5??5.6-_5�9165�)?�6A5�@5M-a216-)2̀

�

G�@5M-a216-)2O�)2.5�1..57659O�\1/�2)6�6A52�]5�@5M.-2959̀

�

BA5�4375@-26529526�\1/�1.6�?)@�6A5�()1@9�-2�6A5�1..57612.5�)?�1�@5M-a216-)2̀

�

l�Vmnop�qrsq

d5a1, 0̀ C̀d̀�:èf::O�<èfLO�<e;̀K:<;�56�M5ìO�<e;̀KP<P1



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

())* +),-./�01231,

45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9

B-6,5 C)7/�)?�+>D(EBFDGE>H�BIECJI>4

C)95 7)<KL:

46163M

E9)7659 N325�::O�:;KP

Q1M6�>5R-M59 N1231@/�:<O�:;KS

<KL:�=�TUVWXYZV[XU\�Y]X̂ _]Ù

�

BA5�()1@9�@5.)a2-b5M�-6M�)c,-a16-)2�6)�5d7,)/�)2,/�6A)M5�7@)?5MM-)21,�M61??�d5dc5@M�c5M6�6@1-259�129�5e3-7759�6)�d556�6A5

593.16-)21,�2559M�)?�6A5�M639526M�)?�6A5�f-M6@-.6g�BA5�()1@9�MA1,,�9-M.A1@a5�6A16�)c,-a16-)2�c/�@561-2-2a�-2�M5@R-.5�)2,/�6A)M5

7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�hA)�d556�6A)M5�M61291@9Mg

�

+@-)@�6)�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�651.A5@MB51.A5@MO�25h�6)�6A5�f-M6@-.6O�hA)�A1R5�2)6�7@5R-)3M,/�1.e3-@59�6523@5�-2�6A5�46165�)?

0-.A-a12O�h-,,�c5�-2�1�7@)c16-)21@/�M6163M�?)@�6A5�?-@M6�?-R5�iPj�/51@M�)?�5d7,)/d526�c5?)@5�c5.)d-2a�5,-a-c,5�?)@�6523@5�-2

6A5�f-M6@-.6O�5k.576�1M�7@)R-959�c5,)hg�E�651.A5@�d3M6�@5.5-R5�@16-2aM�)?�5??5.6-R5�)@�A-aA,/�5??5.6-R5I??5.6-R5�)@�J-aA,/

I??5.6-R5�)2�6A5�,1M6�6A@55�i<j�12231,�75@?)@d12.5�5R1,316-)2M�6)�1.A-5R5�6523@5g

�

�

+@-)@�6)�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�7@)c16-)21@/+@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�hA)�1@5�@1659�A-aA,/�5??5.6-R5�)2�6A5�12231,�75@?)@d12.5

5R1,316-)2�-2�/51@M�6h)�i:jO�6A@55�i<jO�129�?)3@�iLj�1.A-5R5�6523@5�1?65@�?)3@�iLj�/51@Mg�E2/�651.A5@�A1R-2a�6523@5�-2�6A5

f-M6@-.6�1M�)?�N3,/�KlO�:;KKO�h-,,�2)6�c5�@5e3-@59�6)�M5@R5�199-6-)21,�7@)c16-)2g

�

(5a-22-2a�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�-?�1�651.A5@�A1M�c552�@1659�1M�5??5.6-R5�)2�)@�1?65@�N3,/�KO�:;:LO�)@�A-aA,/�5??5.6-R5�c5?)@5�N3,/�KO

:;:LO�)2�6A@55�i<j�.)2M5.36-R5�/51@=529�75@?)@d12.5�5R1,316-)2M�129�A1M�.)d7,5659�16�,51M6�?)3@�iLj�?3,,�M.A)),�/51@M�)?

5d7,)/d526�-2�6A5�7@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9O�6A5�651.A5@�-M�.)2M-95@59�6)�A1R5�M3..5MM?3,,/�.)d7,5659�6A5�7@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9g

�

B51.A5@M�25h�6)�6A5�f-M6@-.6�hA)�A1R5�7@5R-)3M,/�1.e3-@59�6523@5�-2�12/�)6A5@�0-.A-a12�M.A)),�9-M6@-.6�MA1,,�c5�@5e3-@59�6)

M5@R5�2)�d)@5�6A12�6h)�i:j�/51@M�)?�7@)c16-)2�c5?)@5�c5.)d-2a�5,-a-c,5�?)@�6523@5�-2�6A5�f-M6@-.6�c36�d1/O�16�6A5�()1@9mM

)76-)2O�c5�7,1.59�-dd59-165,/�)2�.)26-23-2a�6523@5g

�

BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�52M3@5�6A16�1,,�7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�1@5�7@)R-959�12�F29-R-931,-b59�f5R5,)7d526�+,12O�5R1,31659

-2�1�6-d5,/�d1225@�c/�177@)7@-165�19d-2-M6@16)@MO�2)6-?-59�-2�)?�1@51M�)?�hA-.A�75@?)@d12.5�-M�2)6�d556-2a�5k75.616-)2MO

129�1@5�7@)R-959�1MM-M612.5�-2�-d7@)R-2a�6A5-@�75@?)@d12.5g

�

BA5�()1@9�MA1,,�12231,,/�@5R-5h�6A5�75@?)@d12.5�)?�1,,�7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@M�c/�1�9165�195e3165�6)�52M3@5�6-d5,/

.)d7,-12.5�h-6A�1,,�M61636)@/O�.)26@1.631,�129�)6A5@�177,-.1c,5�6-d5,-25Mg�BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�7@)R-95�6)�6A5�()1@9�1

h@-6652�@5.)dd52916-)2�h-6A�@5a1@9�6)�51.A�M3.A�651.A5@�M75.-?-.1,,/�2)6-2a�6A5�5k6526�6)�hA-.A�6A5�7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@nM

75@?)@d12.5�-M�d556-2a�f-M6@-.6�5k75.616-)2Mg�D2�6A5�c1M-M�)?�-6M�@5R-5hO�6A5�()1@9�d1/O�-2�-6M�9-M.@56-)2o�iKj�1.*2)h,59a5

6523@5O�-?�)6A5@h-M5�5,-a-c,5p�i:j�2)2=@525h�5d7,)/d526�c1M59�)2�32M16-M?1.6)@/�75@?)@d12.5p�)@�i<j�.)26-235�6A5

7@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9�)?�5d7,)/d526�-?�2)6�)6A5@h-M5�5,-a-c,5�?)@�6523@5�i2)6�6)�5k.559�6A5�M61636)@/�7@)c16-)2�75@-)9Mjg�BA5

()1@9nM�@5R-5h�)?�M3.A�@5.)dd52916-)2�MA1,,�.)d7)@6�h-6A�1,,�177,-.1c,5�M61636)@/O�.)26@1.631,�)@�)6A5@�,5a1,�@5e3-@5d526Mg

�

BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�52M3@5�6A16�177@)7@-165�2)6-.5M�)?�6A5�()1@9nM�1.6-)2M�1@5�6-d5,/�M526�129�95,-R5@59�6)�1,,�1??5.659

7@)c16-)21@/�651.A5@Mg�BA5�4375@-26529526�MA1,,�?3@6A5@�52M3@5�6A16�177@)7@-165�a3-95,-25M�1@5�9@1?659�-d7,5d526-2a�6A5

@5e3-@5d526M�)?�6A5�B51.A5@�B523@5�E.6g

�

E�651.A5@�hA)�-M�-2�1�7@)c16-)21@/�75@-)9�d1/�c5�9-Md-MM59�?@)d�A-MqA5@�5d7,)/d526�c/�6A5�()1@9�16�12/�6-d5g

�

r�[stuv�wxwyz{

Q5a1, 0gCgQg�<|g|K�56�M5eg



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

())* +),-./�01231,

45.6-)2 475.-1,�879165�:;:<=�>519/�?)@�6A5�()1@9

B-6,5 C)7/�)?�+>DEF44GDHIJ�4BIEE�FKIJ8IBGDH

C)95 7)<::;

46163L

I9)7659 M325�::N�:;OP

J1L6�>5Q-L59 R5.5ST5@�OUN�:;OU

<::;�=�VWXYZ[[\X]̂ _�[̀ ŶY�Zâ _b̂ \̀X]

�

BA5�()1@9�)?�F93.16-)2N�6A@)3cA�6A5�7)d5@L�95@-Q59�?@)S�6A5�4.A)),�C)95�129�)6A5@�@5,5Q126�L616365LN�-L�@5L7)2L-T,5�?)@

6A5�5S7,)/S526�129�9-L.A1@c5�)?�1,,�75@L)225,e�B)�.1@@/�)36�6A-L�@5L7)2L-T-,-6/N�d-6A�-2Q),Q5S526�)?�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??N�6A5

()1@9�-6�95,5c165L�6)�6A5�4375@-26529526�6A5�?32.6-)2�)?�5L61T,-LA-2c�129�-S7,5S526-2c�1�@-c)@)3LN�6@12L71@526N�129�?1-@

75@?)@S12.5�5Q1,316-)2�L/L65S�6A16�9)5L�16�,51L6�1,,�)?�6A5�?),,)d-2cf

�

Ie�5Q1,3165L�6A5�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�h)T�75@?)@S12.5�16�,51L6�12231,,/�-2�1�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2N�dA-,5

7@)Q-9-2c�6-S5,/�129�.)2L6@3.6-Q5�?559T1.*i

�

+@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@L�@1659�j-cA,/�F??5.6-Q5�)@N�1L�)?�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�5??5.6-Q5�)2�6A5�6A@55�l<m�S)L6

@5.526�.)2L5.36-Q5�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2L�S1/�T5�5Q1,31659�5Q5@/�)6A5@�/51@N�)@N�1L�)?�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�5Q5@/�6A-@9

/51@N�16�6A5�R-L6@-.6gL�9-L.@56-)2e

�

(e�5L61T,-LA5L�.,51@�177@)1.A5L�6)�S51L3@-2c�L639526�c@)d6A�129�7@)Q-95L�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@L�d-6A�@5,5Q126

9161�)2�L639526�c@)d6Ai

�

T1L59�)2�6A5�S)L6�@5.526�6A@55�l<m�.)2L5.36-Q5�L.A)),�/51@L�)?�L639526�c@)d6A�9161N�)@�1,,�1Q1-,1T,5�L639526�c@)d6A

9161�-?�,5LL�6A12�6A@55�l<m�/51@L�-L�1Q1-,1T,5e

�

Ce�5Q1,3165L�1�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�h)T�75@?)@S12.5N�3L-2c�@16-2c�.165c)@-5L�)?�j-cA,/�F??5.6-Q5N�F??5.6-Q5N

0-2-S1,,/�F??5.6-Q5N�129�G25??5.6-Q5N�7@-)@�6)�M3,/�ON�:;:<�129�3L-2c�@16-2c�.165c)@-5L�)?�5??5.6-Q5N�95Q5,)7-2cN�129

2559-2c�L377)@6�1L�)?�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�dA-.A�61*5�-26)�1..)326�L639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�L639526�,51@2-2c

)Th5.6-Q5Le�(5?)@5�6A5�:;:k=:;:P�L.A)),�/51@�E)@�6A5�:;On�=�:;OU�L.A)),�/51@�6d526/=?-Q5�75@.526�l:Pom�)?�6A5

12231,�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�LA1,,�T5�T1L59�)2�L639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161e�(5c-22-2c�d-6A�6A5�:;OU�=

:;:;�L.A)),�/51@N�?)@6/�75@.526�lk;om�)?�6A5�12231,�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�LA1,,�T5�T1L59�)2�L639526�c@)d6A�129

1LL5LLS526�9161e��(5c-22-2c�-2�6A5�:;:k=:;:P�L.A)),�/51@N�6d526/�75@.526�l:;om�)?�6A5�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�S3L6

T5�T1L59�)2�L639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�L639526�,51@2-2c�)Th5.6-Q5L�S56@-.L

�

FQ1,316-)2L�S3L6�1,L)�.)S7,/�d-6A�6A5�?),,)d-2cf

�

Oe�BA5�7)@6-)2�)?�1�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�12231,�/51@=529�5Q1,316-)2�6A16�-L�2)6�T1L59�)2�L639526

c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�L639526�,51@2-2c�)Th5.6-Q5�S56@-.L�LA1,,�T5�T1L59�7@-S1@-,/�)2�1

7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@gL�75@?)@S12.5�1L�S51L3@59�T/�6A5�R-L6@-.6�1L�95L.@-T59�T5,)de

�

:e�+@-)@�6)�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�6A5�(5c-22-2c�d-6A�6A5�:;On�=�:;OU�L.A)),�/51@N�?)@�.)@5�.)26526�1@51L�-2�c@195L�129

L3Th5.6L�-2�dA-.A�L6165�1LL5LLS526L�1@5�19S-2-L65@59N�?-?6/�75@.526�lP;om�)?�L639526�c@)d6A�S3L6�T5

S51L3@59�3L-2c�6A5�L6165�1LL5LLS526LN�129�6A5�7)@6-)2�)?�L639526�c@)d6A�2)6�S51L3@59�3L-2c�L6165

1LL5LLS526L�S3L6�T5�S51L3@59�3L-2c�S3,6-7,5�@5L51@.A=T1L59�c@)d6A�S51L3@5L�)@�1,65@216-Q5�1LL5LLS526L

6A16�1@5�@-c)@)3L�129�.)S71@1T,5�1.@)LL�L.A)),L�d-6A-2�6A5�R-L6@-.6e�4639526�c@)d6A�1,L)�S1/�T5�S51L3@59�T/

L639526�,51@2-2c�)Th5.6-Q5L�)@�216-)21,,/�2)@S59�)@�,).1,,/�19)7659�1LL5LLS526L�6A16�1@5�1,-c259�6)�L6165

L61291@9LN�)@�T1L59�)2�1.A-5Q5S526�)?�-29-Q-931,-p59�593.16-)2�7@)c@1S�c)1,Le

�

<e�+@-)@�6)�M3,/�ON�:;:kN�6A5�BA5�7)@6-)2�)?�1�7@)?5LL-)21,�L61??�S5ST5@qL�5Q1,316-)2�6A16�-L�2)6�S51L3@59�3L-2c

L639526�c@)d6A�129�1LL5LLS526�9161�)@�3L-2c�6A5�5Q1,316-)2�6)),�95Q5,)759�)@�19)7659�T/�6A5�R-L6@-.6�LA1,,

-2.)@7)@165�.@-65@-1�523S5@1659�-2�L5.6-)2�0eCeJe�<n;eO:knlOmlTmrst�6)�rssst�6A16�1@5�2)6�)6A5@d-L5�5Q1,31659



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

()*+,�-.+�-//01�23++�4/0567�89891:;<-+,�=(07�9>�?@?A>�-.+�B/,-5/)�/<�C�-+C6.+,DE�+FC0(C-5/)�-.C-�5E�)/-

G+CE(,+*�(E5)H�E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�/,�E-(*+)-�0+C,)5)H�/JK+6-5F+E�G+-,56E>�/,�(E5)H�-.+

+FC0(C-5/)�-//0�*+F+0/B+*�/,�C*/B-+*�J7�-.+�L5E-,56->�G(E-�J+�JCE+*�/)�/JK+6-5F+�6,5-+,5C1�

�

A1�4,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�5<�M<�-.+,+�C,+�E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�CFC50CJ0+�</,�C�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<

G+GJ+,�</,�C-�0+CE-�-.,++�28:�E6.//0�7+C,E>�-.+�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)�E.C00�J+�JCE+*�/)�-.+�E-(*+)-

H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�</,�-.+�G/E-�,+6+)-�-.,++�28:�6/)E+6(-5F+�E6.//0N7+C,�B+,5/*1�M<�-.+,+�C,+�)/-

E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�CFC50CJ0+�</,�C�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�</,�C-�0+CE-�-.,++�28:�E6.//0

7+C,E>�-.+�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)�E.C00�J+�JCE+*�/)�C00�E-(*+)-�H,/I-.�C)*�CEE+EEG+)-�*C-C�-.C-�C,+

CFC50CJ0+�</,�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,1

L1�(E+E�-.+�+FC0(C-5/)E>�C-�C�G5)5G(G>�-/�5)</,G�*+65E5/)E�,+HC,*5)H�C00�/<�-.+�</00/I5)HO

�

91�-.+�+<<+6-5F+)+EE�/<�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E>�E/�-.C-�-.+7�C,+�H5F+)�CGB0+�/BB/,-()5-5+E�</,�5GB,/F+G+)-P

�

?1�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�B,/G/-5/)>�,+-+)-5/)>�C)*�*+F+0/BG+)-�/<�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E>�5)60(*5)H

B,/F5*5)H�,+0+FC)-�6/C6.5)H>�5)E-,(6-5/)�E(BB/,-�/,�B,/<+EE5/)C0�*+F+0/BG+)-P>�C)*�C<-+,�=(07�9>�?@?A>

*+F+0/BG+)-�/<�+GB0/7++E>�5)60(*5)H�B,/F5*5)H�,+0+FC)-�6/C6.5)H>�5)E-,(6-5/)�E(BB/,->�/,�B,/<+EE5/)C0

*+F+0/BG+)-

�

81�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�I.+-.+,�-/�H,C)-�-+)(,+�/,�<(00�6+,-5<56C-5/)>�/,�J/-.>�-/�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E>

(E5)H�,5H/,/(E�E-C)*C,*E�C)*�E-,+CG05)+*>�-,C)EBC,+)->�C)*�<C5,�B,/6+*(,+EP�C)*

�

A1�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�,+G/F5)H�5)+<<+6-5F+�-+)(,+*�C)*�()-+)(,+*�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,E�C<-+,�-.+7�.CF+

.C*�CGB0+�/BB/,-()5-5+E�-/�5GB,/F+�C)*�B,/F5*5)H�-.C-�-.+E+�*+65E5/)E�C,+�GC*+�(E5)H�,5H/,/(E�E-C)*C,*E

C)*�E-,+CG05)+*>�-,C)EBC,+)-�C)*�<C5,�B,/6+*(,+E1

�

Q1�B,/F5*+E�C�G5*N7+C,�B,/H,+EE�,+B/,-�</,�+F+,7�6+,-5<56C-+*�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�I./�5E�5)�-.+�<5,E-�7+C,�/<

B,/JC-5/)�/,�.CE�,+6+5F+*�C�,C-5)H�/<�R5)5GC007�Q<<+6-5F+�/,�M)+<<+6-5F+�/,>�C<-+,�=(07�9>�?@?A>�)++*5)H�E(BB/,-�/<

*+F+0/B5)H�/)�-.+�G/E-�,+6+)-�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)P

�

S.5E�G5*N7+C,�,+B/,-�E.C00�E(BB0+G+)-�C)*�)/-�,+B0C6+�-.+�C))(C0�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)1�S.+�G5*N7+C,�,+B/,-�E.C00O

�

91�B,5/,�-/�=(07�9>�?@?A>�J+�JCE+*>�C-�0+CE-�5)�BC,->�/)�E-(*+)-�C6.5+F+G+)-P

�

?1�J+�C05H)+*�I5-.�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,TE�5)*5F5*(C05U+*�*+F+0/BG+)-�B0C)P

�

81�5)60(*+�EB+65<56�B+,</,GC)6+�H/C0E�C)*�C)7�,+6/GG+)*+*�-,C5)5)H�</,�-.+�,+GC5)*+,�/<�-.+�E6.//0�7+C,>�CE

I+00�CE�I,5--+)�5GB,/F+G+)-�B0C)�*+F+0/B+*�5)�6/)E(0-C-5/)�I5-.�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�-.C-

5)6/,B/,C-+E�-.+�H/C0E�C)*�-,C5)5)H1

�

V1�5)60(*+E�60CEE,//G�/JE+,FC-5/)E�5)�C66/,*C)6+�I5-.�-.+�</00/I5)HO

�

91�G(E-�5)60(*+�,+F5+I�/<�-.+�0+EE/)�B0C)>�E-C-+�6(,,56(0(G�E-C)*C,*E�J+5)H�-C(H.->�C)*�E-(*+)-�+)HCH+G+)-�5)

-.+�0+EE/)P�C)*>�CE�/<�=(07�9>�?@?A>�-.+�5-+GE�*+E6,5J+*�5)�-.5E�BC,CH,CB.�G(E-�J+�*5E6(EE+*�*(,5)H�C�B/E-N

/JE+,FC-5/)�G++-5)H�J+-I++)�-.+�/JE+,F+,�C)*�-.+�E-C<<�G+GJ+,

�

?1�G(E-�5)60(*+�G(0-5B0+�/JE+,FC-5/)E�()0+EE�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�.CE�,+6+5F+*�C)�Q<<+6-5F+�/,�.5H.+,

,C-5)H�/)�-.+�0CE-�-I/�2?:�7+C,N+)*�+FC0(C-5/)EP

�

81�/JE+,FC-5/)E�)++*�)/-�J+�</,�C)�+)-5,+�60CEE�B+,5/*P�J(->�CE�/<�=(07�9>�?@?A>�G(E-�)/-�J+�0+EE�-.C)�<5<-++)�29W:

G5)(-+E

�

A1�C-�0+CE-�/)+�29:�/JE+,FC-5/)�GC7G(E-�J+�()E6.+*(0+*P

�

W1�-.+�E6.//0�C*G5)5E-,C-/,�,+EB/)E5J0+�</,�-.+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,DE�B+,</,GC)6+�+FC0(C-5/)�E.C00�6/)*(6-

C-�0+CE-�/)+�29:�/<�-.+�/JE+,FC-5/)EP

�

X-.+,�/JE+,FC-5/)E�GC7�J+�6/)*(6-+*�J7�/-.+,�/JE+,F+,E�I./�C,+�-,C5)+*�5)�-.+�(E+�/<�-.+�+FC0(C-5/)�-//0�CE

*+E6,5J+*�J+0/I1�S.+E+�/-.+,�/JE+,F+,E�GC7�J+�B,/<+EE5/)C0�E-C<<�G+GJ+,�0+C*+,E1

W1�;E�/<�=(07�9>�?@?A>�-.+�</00/I5)H�CBB07O�QFC0(C-5/)E�C)*�<++*JC6Y�6/)6+,)5)H�-.+�+FC0(C-5/)�G(E-�J+�B,/F5*+*

5)�I,5-5)H�-/�-.+�-+C6.+,P�5<�C�I,5--+)�+FC0(C-5/)�5E�)/-�B,/F5*+*>�-.+�-+C6.+,�5E�*++G+*�+<<+6-5F+P�5<�,+Z(5,+*

J7�65,6(GE-C)6+E�*+E6,5J+*�5)�R1[1\1�8]@19?Â >�C�-+C6.+,�G(E-�J+�*+E5H)C-+*�CE�()+FC0(C-+*P�C)*�5<�C

-+C6.+,�,+6+5F+E�C)�()+FC0(C-+*�*+E5H)C-5/)>�-.+�-+C6.+,TE�,C-5)H�<,/G�-.+�5GG+*5C-+07�B,5/,�E6.//0�7+C,

G(E-�J+�(E+*1

�



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' 	��

�

()�*+,�-./*0.1*�/+233�,4/50,�*+2*6�7.*+.4�*+.0*8�9:;<�123,4=20�=28/�2>*,0�,21+�?@/,0A2*.?46�*+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>

C,C@,0�./�B0?A.=,=�7.*+�70.**,4�>,,=@21D�>0?C�*+,�?@/,0A2*.?4)

�

E)�F?0�B50B?/,/�?>�1?4=51*.4G�244523�8,20H,4=�,A2352*.?4/�54=,0�*+,�B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C6�@8�*+,�@,G.44.4G

?>�*+,�I;J(�H�I;JK�/1+??3�8,206�*+,�-./*0.1*�7.33�2=?B*�24=�.CB3,C,4*�?4,�9J<�?0�C?0,�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3/�>?0

B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/�*+2*�20,�.4135=,=�?4�*+,�3./*�,/*2@3./+,=�24=�C2.4*2.4,=�@8�*+,�L.1+.G24�-,B20*C,4*�?>

M=512*.?4�9L-M<)

�

N+,�,A2352*.?4�*??39/<�/+233�@,�5/,=�1?4/./*,4*38�2C?4G�*+,�/1+??3/�?B,02*,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*�/?�*+2*�233�/.C.32038

/.*52*,=�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/�20,�,A2352*,=�5/.4G�*+,�/2C,�,A2352*.?4�*??3)

�

O)�N+,�-./*0.1*�7.33�B?/*�?4�.*/�B5@3.1�7,@/.*,�233�?>�*+,�>?33?7.4G�.4>?0C2*.?4�2@?5*�*+,�C,2/50,/�.*�5/,/�>?0�.*/

B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C�>?0�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/P

�

J)�N+,�0,/,201+�@2/,�>?0�*+,�,A2352*.?4�>02C,7?0D6�.4/*05C,4*6�24=�B0?1,//�?06�.>�*+,�-./*0.1*�2=2B*/�?0�C?=.>.,/

24�,A2352*.?4�*??3�>0?C�*+,�L-M�3./*6�*+,�0,/,201+�@2/,�>?0�*+,�3./*,=�,A2352*.?4�*??3�24=�24�2//50241,�*+2*

*+,�2=2B*2*.?4/�?0�C?=.>.12*.?4/�=?�4?*�1?CB0?C./,�*+,�A23.=.*8�?>�*+2*�0,/,201+�@2/,)

�

I)�N+,�.=,4*.*8�24=�Q523.>.12*.?4/�?>�*+,�25*+?0�?0�25*+?0/�?06�.>�*+,�-./*0.1*�2=2B*/�?0�C?=.>.,/�24�,A2352*.?4�*??3

>0?C�*+,�L-M�3./*6�*+,�.=,4*.*8�24=�Q523.>.12*.?4/�?>�2�B,0/?4�7.*+�,RB,0*./,�.4�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0

,A2352*.?4/�7+?�+2/�0,A.,7,=�*+,�2=2B*,=�?0�C?=.>.,=�,A2352*.?4�*??3)

�

:)�M.*+,0�,A.=,41,�?>�0,3.2@.3.*86�A23.=.*86�24=�,>>.1218�?0�2�B324�>?0�=,A,3?B.4G�*+2*�,A.=,41,�?06�.>�*+,�-./*0.1*

2=2B*/�?0�C?=.>.,/�24�,A2352*.?4�*??3�>0?C�*+,�L-M�3./*6�24�2//50241,�*+2*�*+,�2=2B*2*.?4/�?0�C?=.>.12*.?4/

=?�4?*�1?CB0?C./,�*+,�0,3.2@.3.*86�A23.=.*86�?0�,>>.1218�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*+,�,A2352*.?4�B0?1,//)

�

S)�N+,�,A2352*.?4�>02C,7?0D/�24=�05@0.1/�7.*+�=,*2.3,=�=,/10.B*?0/�>?0�,21+�B,0>?0C241,�3,A,3�?4�D,8

/5CC2*.A,�.4=.12*?0/)

�

T)�U�=,/10.B*.?4�?>�*+,�B0?1,//,/�>?0�1?4=51*.4G�132//0??C�?@/,0A2*.?4/6�1?33,1*.4G�,A.=,41,6�1?4=51*.4G

,A2352*.?4�1?4>,0,41,/6�=,A,3?B.4G�B,0>?0C241,�02*.4G/6�24=�=,A,3?B.4G�B,0>?0C241,�.CB0?A,C,4*�B324/)

�

()�U�=,/10.B*.?4�?>�*+,�B324�>?0�B0?A.=.4G�,A2352*?0/�24=�?@/,0A,0/�7.*+�*02.4.4G)

�

V)�N+,�-./*0.1*�/+233�23/?P

�

J)�B0?A.=,�W0?A.=,�*02.4.4G�*?�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0/�?4�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??39/<�5/,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*�.4�.*/

B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C�24=�+?7�,21+�,A2352*.?4�*??3�./�5/,=)�N+./�*02.4.4G�C28�@,�B0?A.=,=�@8�2

=./*0.1*�?0�@8�2�1?4/?0*.5C�1?4/./*.4G�?>�*+,�-./*0.1*6�*+,�.4*,0C,=.2*,�/1+??3�=./*0.1*�?0�2�B5@3.1�/1+??3

212=,C8)

�

I)�,4/50,�M4/50,�*+2*�*02.4.4G�./�B0?A.=,=�*?�233�,A2352*?0/�24=�?@/,0A,0/)�N+,�*02.4.4G�/+233�@,�B0?A.=,=�@8�24

.4=.A.=523�7+?�+2/�,RB,0*./,�.4�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*??3/�5/,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*6�7+.1+�C28�.4135=,�,.*+,0�2

1?4/53*24*�?4�*+2*�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�>02C,7?0D�?0�24�.4=.A.=523�7+?�+2/�@,,4�*02.4,=�*?�*02.4�?*+,0/�.4�*+,

5/,�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*??3/)�N+,�-./*0.1*�C28�B0?A.=,�*+,�*02.4.4G�.4�*+,�5/,�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0

*??3/�.>�*+,�*02.4,0�+2/�,RB,0*./,�.4�*+,�,A2352*.?4�*??3�?0�*??3/)

�

N+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�,A2352*.?4�B0?G02C�/+233�2.C�2*�*+,�,2038�.=,4*.>.12*.?4�?>�/B,1.>.1�20,2/�.4�7+.1+�*+,�.4=.A.=523

B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�4,,=/�+,3B�/?�*+2*�2BB0?B0.2*,�2//./*241,�C28�@,�B0?A.=,=�?0�20024G,=�>?0)�U�/5B,0A./?0�?>>,0.4G

/5GG,/*.?4/�>?0�.CB0?A,C,4*�*?�2�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�/+233�4?*�0,3,2/,�*+2*�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�>0?C�*+,

0,/B?4/.@.3.*8�*?�.CB0?A,)�V>�2�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,06�2>*,0�0,1,.A.4G�2�0,2/?42@3,�=,G0,,�?>�2//./*241,6�>2.3/�*?�B,0>?0C

+./X+,0�2//.G4,=�0,/B?4/.@.3.*.,/�.4�2�/2*./>21*?08�C244,06�=./C.//23�?0�4?4H0,4,723�B0?1,=50,/�C28�@,�.4A?D,=)�U

B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�02*,=�2/�YV4,>>,1*.A,Y�?06�2/�?>�Z538�J6�I;IS6�4,,=.4G�/5BB?0*�?4�*+0,,�9:<�1?4/,15*.A,�8,20H,4=

,A2352*.?4/�C5/*�@,�=./C.//,=�>0?C�,CB3?8C,4*�2/�2�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�7.*+�*+,�-./*0.1*)�V4�/51+�24�.4/*241,6�233

0,3,A24*�,A2352*.?4�=?15C,4*/�C28�@,�5/,=�.4�*+,�B0?1,,=.4G/)

�

W0.?0�*?�Z538�J6�I;IS6�V>�2�4?4HB0?@2*.?4208�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�./�02*,=�2/�V4,>>,1*.A,�?4�24�244523�8,20H,4=

,A2352*.?46�*+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�C28�0,Q5,/*�2�0,A.,7�?>�*+,�,A2352*.?4�24=�*+,�02*.4G�@8�*+,�[5B,0.4*,4=,4*)�N+,

0,Q5,/*�>?0�2�0,A.,7�C5/*�@,�/5@C.**,=�.4�70.*.4G�7.*+.4�*7,4*8�9I;<�=28/�2>*,0�*+,�B0?>,//.?423�/*2>>�C,C@,0�./�.4>?0C,=�?>

*+,�02*.4G)�\B?4�0,1,.B*�?>�*+,�0,Q5,/*6�*+,�[5B,0.4*,4=,4*�/+233�0,A.,7�*+,�,A2352*.?4�24=�02*.4G�24=�C28�C2D,�248

C?=.>.12*.?4/�2/�2BB0?B0.2*,�@2/,=�?4�+./X+,0�0,A.,7)�O?7,A,06�*+,�B,0>?0C241,�,A2352*.?4�/8/*,C�/+233�4?*�233?7�>?0�2

0,A.,7�2/�=,/10.@,=�.4�*+./�/5@=.A./.?4�C?0,�*+24�*7.1,�.4�2�*+0,,�9:<�/1+??3�8,20�B,0.?=)

:)�@8�4?*�32*,0�*+24�[,B*,C@,0�J6�I;IS6�24=�,A,08�*+0,,�9:<�8,20/�*+,0,2>*,06�,21+�.4=.A.=523�7+?�1?4=51*/�24

,A2352*.?4�/+233�1?CB3,*,�02*,0�0,3.2@.3.*8�*02.4.4G�B0?A.=,=�@8�*+,�-./*0.1*�*+2*�1?CB3.,/�7.*+�L)])̂)�:_;)JIS̀



�����������	
��� ������������

������������������������������� ������!� ����"��#$��#!%&���!' ���

�

()*+,�-./0�12�34352�6)�7�*+789+,�6:�,7*+;�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*2�*9+�*+789+,�@.:*�A+�>,?B6;+;�C6*9�*9+�?>*6?<:�,+/7*+;�*?�,+B6+C

?)�*9+�+B7/.7*6?<2�6<8/.;6<=�7�C,6**+<�,+:>?<:+2�*9+�7A6/6*0�*?�,+D.+:*�@+;67*6?<2�7<;�C9+<�7>>,?>,67*+2�.*6/6E7*6?<�?)�*9+

=,6+B7<8+�>,?8+::�?,�A6<;6<=�7,A6*,7*6?<�7:�:+*�?.*�6<�FGHGIG�JK4G135KG

�

L9+�M6:*,68*�:97//�<?*�7::6=<�7�:*.;+<*�*?�A+�*7.=9*�6<�*9+�:7@+�:.AN+8*�7,+7�)?,�*C?�O3P�8?<:+8.*6B+�0+7,:�A0�7�>,?)+::6?<7/

:*7))�@+@A+,�C9?�97:�A++<�,7*+;�7:�Q<+))+8*6B+�?,2�7)*+,�-./0�12�34352�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*�?<�96:R9+,�*C?�O3P�@?:*�,+8+<*

7<<.7/�0+7,S+<;�+B7/.7*6?<:G�Q)�*9+�M6:*,68*�6:�.<7A/+�*?�8?@>/0�C6*9�*96:�7<;�>/7<:�*?�7::6=<�7�:*.;+<*�*?�A+�*7.=9*�6<�*9+

:7@+�:.AN+8*�7,+7�)?,�*C?�O3P�8?<:+8.*6B+�0+7,:�A0�7�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�C9?�97:�A++<�,7*+;�7:�Q<+))+8*6B+�?,2�7)*+,

-./0�12�34352�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*��?<�96:R9+,�*C?�O3P�@?:*�,+8+<*�7<<.7/�0+7,S+<;�+B7/.7*6?<:2�*9+�T?7,;�C6//�<?*6)0�*9+

:*.;+<*U:�>7,+<*�6<�C,6*6<=�<?*�/7*+,�*97<�-./0�1V�6@@+;67*+/0�>,+8+;6<=�*9+�A+=6<<6<=�?)�*9+�:89??/�0+7,�)?,�C9689�*9+

:*.;+<*�6:�7::6=<+;�*?�*9+�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,2�*97*�*9+�M6:*,68*�6:�.<7A/+�*?�8?@>/0�7<;�*97*�*9+�:*.;+<*�97:�A++<

7::6=<+;�*?�A+�*7.=9*�6<�*9+�:7@+�:.AN+8*�7,+7�)?,�7�:+8?<;�8?<:+8.*6B+�0+7,�A0�7�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�C9?�97:�A++<

,7*+;�7:�Q<+))+8*6B+�?,2�7)*+,�-./0�12�34352�7:�<++;6<=�:.>>?,*�?<�96:R9+,�*C?�O3P�@?:*�,+8+<*�7<<.7/�0+7,S+<;�+B7/.7*6?<:G

L9+�<?*6)687*6?<�:97//�6<8/.;+�7<�+W>/7<7*6?<�?)�C90�*9+�T?7,;�6:�.<7A/+�*?�8?@>/0G()*+,�-./0�12�34352�6)�7�*+789+,�,+D.+:*:�7

,+B6+C�?)�*9+�*+789+,U:�+B7/.7*6?<�.<;+,�*9+�7@+<;@+<*:�*?�*9+�:*7*.*+2�*9+�T?7,;�@.:*�<?*�6::.+�*9+�<?*6)687*6?<�.<*6/�*9+

,+B6+C�>,?8+::�6:�8?@>/+*+G�

�

XB7/.7*6?<:�:97//�A+�8?<;.8*+;�?)�+789�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�7:�:*6>./7*+;�6<�*9+�L+789+,�L+<.,+�(8*2�*9+�Y+B6:+;

Z89??/�H?;+2�7�<+=?*67*+;�7=,++@+<*�?,�8?<*,78*2�*9+�Z.>+,6<*+<;+<*U:�7;@6<6:*,7*6B+�=.6;+/6<+:�7<;�7:�;6,+8*+;�A0�*9+

FMXG�(�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�:97//�A+�=6B+<�7�8?>0�?)�7<0�;?8.@+<*:�,+/7*6<=�*?�*9+�:*7))�@+@A+,U:�96:R9+,

>+,)?,@7<8+�C9689�7,+�*?�A+�>/78+;�6<�*9+�>+,:?<<+/�)6/+G

�

L96:�>?/680�:97//�<?*�;+>,6B+�7�>,?)+::6?<7/�:*7))�@+@A+,�?)�7<0�,6=9*:�>,?B6;+;�A0�:*7*+�/7C�?,�8?<*,78*.7/�,6=9*:�8?<:6:*+<*

C6*9�Z*7*+�/7CG

�

Y+B6:+;�[R11R1\

�

]�̂_̀ ab�cdcefg

I+=7/ FGHGIG�JK4G135h�O7:�7@+<;+;P



 
 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
 
To: Rockford Public Schools Board of Education 

From: Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent 

Date: February 12, 2024 

Subject: Elementary Boundary Adjustments 

In 2019, the Rockford Public Schools community passed a $174 million-dollar bond. One of the 
centerpieces of the bond was the development and construction of a new elementary school on the 
district’s westside. We have reached the point where the new elementary school - Edgerton Trails 
Elementary – will be ready for students in the fall of 2024. 

The completion of Edgerton Trails Elementary necessitated revising our elementary school boundaries.  

In March 2023, a committee was formed to evaluate the boundaries and make recommendations to the 
Board of Education. The committee consisted of the following representatives: 

 Elementary building principals 
 Parents 
 Administrative and professional staff from the Operations Department 
 Administrative and professional staff from the Transportation Department 
 Central Office administrators 

The committee met several times over the course of several months and developed the following 
criteria for redistricting: 

 Continue the neighborhood school concept 
 Align enrollment with building capacity 
 Create uniform class size throughout the district as much as possible 
 Allow room for growth 
 Ensure that socio-economic factors were considered 
 Ensure that the plan allowed for a good transportation plan 

One additional consideration is important to highlight as well.  

 An effort was made to ensure that elementary boundaries supported the East Rockford and 
North Rockford Middle School boundaries. This means that no elementary school will have a 
boundary that would include students who attend each middle school. 

o The exception would be if a student intentionally does a transfer to an elementary 
school but will attend the opposite middle school from other students in the building. 

Office of the Superintendent 
Dr. Steve Matthews, Superintendent 
350 N. Main Street Rockford, MI 49341Phone: 
616.863.6554 Fax: 616.863.6355 



New elementary boundaries were presented to the Board in December 2023. A comment page was 
created on our district website for parents and community members. There were 88 responses. All of 
the responses were read, evaluated, and carefully considered by the committee and the administrative 
team. 

It is important to remember that rising 5th graders (this year’s 4th grade students who will be 5th grade 
students in 2024-2025) can choose to remain at their current elementary. However, the district would 
not provide transportation. 

Tonight, the recommendation is that the board approve the recommendations made in December with 
the following exceptions:  

 Move from Roguewood to Belmont: The homes on Rogue River Rd, Rogue Lane Dr., and 
Verta  will continue to be at Belmont and will not be moved to Roguewood. 

 
 Move from Parkside to Roguewood: The neighborhood on Jericho, south of the Rogue River and 

west of Jericho will stay in the Roguewood attendance area. 



 
 Move from Valley View to Edgerton Trails: The streets – N. Wolven Ridge Ct. and S. Wolven 

Ridge Ct. – will be assigned to Edgerton Trails instead of Valley view. 

 
With these three exceptions, the maps presented in December 2023 are the recommendation for new 
boundaries.  



If the Board approves these changes and the new boundaries, information will be sent to all families 
informing them of the elementary school for next year. A communication plan has been developed and 
will be implemented starting this week (the week of February 12).  



  

 1 

Rockford Public Schools 
BOARD BUILDING AND SITE COMMITTEE MEETING 
Tuesday, January 30, 2024 
 
The meeting began at 7:30a.m.  Present were: Nick Reichenbach, Barb Helms, Tricia Anderson, Allison 
Clements, and Kim Jakubiak.  Guests:  Jared Gauss, Tom VanDeGriend, Bob Stull, Ben Perdok, Carl VanderZee, 
Dr. Steve Matthews and Chris Mueser.  
   
 Nick Reichenbach called the meeting to order.   Barb Helms motioned to approved the agenda. 
 

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes 
 Barb Helms motioned to approve previous minutes. 
   

What:  Allison Clements and OAK presented RHS tennis court bid packet. 
 

Purpose:   To review bid package for new tennis courts. 
 
Details: 

 The goal is to start construction at spring break and finish in time for the fall season. 
 Project came in under budget at $2,141,807 to be paid out of 2019 bond proceeds. 

 
Review of Valley View Bus Loop and Parking Concept 

What:  Valley View bus loop and parking concept presented by GMB and OAK. 
 

Purpose:    To repave and restructure a vast majority of current paved portion of the site. 
 
Details: 

 New bus loop design will improve the turning radius of the busses for safety as well as queueing 
space. 

 The Portable will be removed, allowing the parent drop-off loop to occupy that space. 
 This project is scheduled to start this summer. 
 The project has a budget of $820,000 and is slated to go out for bid soon. 

 

What:  Allison Clements gave an update concerning the waste water transport agreement draft. 
 

Purpose:  To give an update about the status of the water sewer agreement between the district and 
the Home Owner’s Association of Saddle Ridge. 

Details: 
 The document provides a long-term agreement for water connection and usage. 
 The document provides a short-term agreement for sewer connection and usage which lasts 24 

months. 
 The document provides a potential long-term option if we are not able to connect to North Kent 

Sewer. 
 Thrun will provide a resolution giving Dr. Matthews the authority to sign an agreement 

representing the District. 

Tennis Courts   

Waste Water Transport Update 



  

 2 

 

What:  Carl VanderZee and Chris Mueser from CBD presented a project to update classroom technology in 
conjunction with the new furniture. 
 

Purpose:  To refresh classroom technology per the 2019 bond plan. 
 
Details: 

 This project went out for bid in December and pre-bid meeting attendees were able to view the 
classroom technology layout at Crestwood Elementary. 

 Lifespan is expected to be 7 years. 
 The implementation plan follows the teacher desk installation which is intended to start at Spring 

Break and continue through the summer. 
 DAT is low bid and the bid met all required criteria. 

 

What:  Mike Ramm presented a classroom and building furniture update and timeline. 
 
 Purpose: To update the committee concerning the new classroom furniture project. 
 

 The project is broken down into two parts, teacher stations and classroom furniture.  Teacher 
station installation is expected to be complete by September.  Classroom furniture installation is 
anticipated be complete by Spring Break of 2025. 

 GMB is compiling quotes for the projects that will be presented to the full board in February. 
 
8:17 Bob Stull, Ben Perdok, Jarrod Gauss, Tricia Anderson, Tom Vandegriend left the meeting. 

2024 Bond Refunding Update 
What:  Allison Clements presented the result of the bond refunding. 

 On January 18th we locked in interest rates. 
 The bond sale was very successful.  The district executed a bond purchase agreement on January 

19th. 
 We are structured in a way that will allow for future bond opportunities. 

 

What:  Allison Clements initiated a prevailing wage discussion 
 

 The State of Michigan attempted to make school districts exempt, but the exemption does not 
actually exempt schools. 

 Implementing prevailing wages will add about 10 to 12% to every project. 
 Thrun is working on a potential resolution for exemption and this may be presented at the February 

board meeting. 
 The Prevailing Wage Law takes effect on February 13, 2024. 

 

With no further items for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 8:40 am. 

District Wide-A/V for Classrooms 

Furniture Timeline Update 

Other 


